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PRICE FIVi“TCENTS

Socialist and Union Representatives Not Present
. When Verdict Was Rendered-~Not Notified
By Officials As Were Capitalist Reporters-

- Moyer's Bail Bond Filed Tuesday--Pettibone

May Also Be Released On Bail,

BOISE, July 29.—(8pecial Dispatch to “‘The Socialist’')—Final scenes at the courtroom were

. wihlenod'onl\j by Capitalist reporters. The officials fa.ila‘d'to notify-the Socialist and union representa-
tives. I got there just after the announcement of the verd;ici, in time to lhlk. hands with the jurors
and oong‘ritnhte Hnjwood. also to see the petrified look on Oscar King Davis and others. Davis looked

. Mke & frozen oorpse.

-~

‘Not t.nother labor reporter besides myself was there to rejoice with Haywood in his supreme min-
utes. He told me he regretted nothing so much astheir absence.
‘was always a great comfort and strength to him andhe wanted them to see him acquitted. I ‘cannot
blame myself for Pdng three minutes hu;, for I watched the jury room all night from the State House -
grounds and only went asleep with exhaustion at 7 a. m. and upon the promise of a deputy to call
me in case anything happened, which he did not do. y

Their presence in the courtroom

The jury are being attacked today by partisans of the prosecution, who are furionus with disap-
o pointment. It is even said the jury was bought. Also that Judge Wood was bought.

Moyer's bond will: be filed Tuesday morning, and we hope Pettibone also will be liberated on bond.
His trial is set for October 1, but will probably never occur.

All Idaho, except the fools, is sick of the whole thing.

~ HERMON F. TITUS.

Look*for the Red Extra on the Street Saturday-~
 Interesting News of the Labor Movement

RICHARDSON'S ARGUMENT FOR
-~ OWNERS’ “COUNTER CONSPIRACY”

(Addressed 4 Judge Wood, Thursday,
July 18)

MR. RICHARDSON:

If your Honor please, in such con-
sideration as I shall give to the mat-
ter which your Honor has in hand it
seems to me that we shall strike the
Key to the gituation if we first analyze
the position which has been taken by

Senator Borah in his argument with
respect to the admissibility of this
evidence or the right of this evidence
to remaln in the record in this case.

If I understand his contention prop-
erly, It Is this, that if “A" is put on
trial for the murder aof “R" {i is com-
petent for “A” to prove that “C" com-
mitted the murder of “B” by show-

ing'as & matter of fact that “C" actu-
ally did commit that murder,-and that
that exhonorates “A".

Now that is not the condition of this
case, if your Honor please, as [ un-
derstand the 'aw and facts applica-
ble to it. If “A" {s put on trial for
the murder of “B" aud the question
is whether or not “C" or “D" insti-
gated “A" t0 commit that murder
what evidence may be advanced in
support of that condition?

Now the sole proposition which
is here for final consideration and de-
termination Is whether. or not the de-
fendant in this case as a third party
is responsible for the killing of one

HOW WE BEAT SEATTLE DAILIES

‘An Illustrated Story of a Scoop-"The Socialist” Gets News of the
Haywood Verdict to Workers Half an Hour Before Any
Other Seattle Paper»-Furnished News to Tacoma and Everett

HAYWOOD NOT GUILTY.-From First Extra, Issued 9:04

Sunday, July 28:

A

a, 1m.,

s

fA

* . BOISE, July 28— (8pecial Dispatch to ‘‘The Socialist.’’)—The jury in the Haywood case, after
being out nearly twenty hours, returned a verdict of ‘‘Not Guilty’'’ at 7:20 S8unday morning.
While this verdict was not entirely unlooked for, it was nevertheless somewhat of a surprise, as

most of the friends of the defense expected the jury to disagree. It is freely stated in Boise that the

jury wze swayed a little by the fact that they were taxpayers and would have to help meet the ex-
penses of a new trial. A better explanation is that the jury was intelligent enough to see there was
absolutely no evid-nce produced by the prosecution to show Haywood guilty.

A MESSAGE FROM HAYWOOD.From Second Extra Issued
. 6:30 a, m,, Monday, July 29:

BOISE, July 29.— (8pecial Dispatch to ‘‘The SBocialist.”’)—Haywood received over a hundred tele-
yesterday and the stream continues. There was & stream of visitors at his home. Vernie and Heinie,

his little children, as as happy as he.
Federation of Labor says:

The Chicago

uor

quittal and vindication over Pinkerton manufactured' evidence.'’

' Nichols, Secretary.
Olough, Chairman Committee,
Have quit work for day.”’

wires from Goldfield, Nevada:

labor of Chicago oongnt
(Bigned) Fitzpatrick, President;

‘‘Celebrating five thousand strong.

ulates yon on ac-

W. F. Davis, witness who believed arrest for murder, wires from Goldfield: . ‘‘Oongratulations to
‘‘Illinois Mine Workers julﬂhnt over your acquittal.”’

you and labor movement.'’
W. D. Ryan, Springfield, IIL:
From Btaten Isiand, N. Y.:

“‘Hurrah for Brother Bill. I'm so

Many of the Socialist organizations and nearly all the Labor

ne. i
Gooding and McParland are

:
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paralyzed. O. K. Davis, of New Yori *‘Timcs,” looked like & corpse
verdict was rendered. Thomas, of ‘'The Sun,"’ was not much better. i g
are current that Haywood will be re.arrested
discharged and Pettibone kept for trial. Gooding says both must be tried. But
was, s i 5 o

.

Also that
Good-

WM. D, HAYWOOD
A Future President of the United States

Frank Swnnénberg.
It is true that in the course of the

have had very little evidence that was
b applicable ts that state of affairs. We
have taken up the time largely with
collateral issues. Orchard is the self:
confessed murderer of Steunenberg,
He stands in the position of “A";
Steunenberg occupies the position of
“B"”. He has been murdered. And
Orchard comes upon the stapd and
says that “C" 1§ responsible for the
killing of “B”, and not that “A" him-
self is directly responsible for the kill
fug of “B". “C” comes here to de
fend against that charge, and he says
that I never employed “A", you at-
tempt to connect me with “A™ by a
set of circumstances. 1 will show’ you
thdt “D" had a set of circumstances
which were more implicating to him
than the set of circumstances which
implicates me, “C".

Now that s the condition of affairs
which presents itself for your Honor's
consideration, This argument of Mr.
Borah's assumes that Haywood is the
man who killed Steunenbierg and then
says that he can show that he did
not kill Steunenberg by showing that
somebody else killed Steunenberg.

Well, that is alrady shown, If your
Honor please, Orchard is the man
who killed Steunenberg.

Now what is the position of the
state with respect td it? Never in the
opening statement that was magde by
Mr. Hawley, never in the argument
“which was made by Mr. Borah upon
the motion for an Instructed verdlct
was it claimed that they expected to
prove the connection of Haywood with
the Steunenberg murder by reason of
any specific evidence, because they
knew they had no specific evidence
which corroborated the story of Or-
chard, which stands in a court of law
under a taint which makes it insufi-
clent to establish Mr. Haywood’s gullt
upon that question. And so they were
compelled to resort to this statement
in order to maintain this case within
the four walls of this court at all, that
they would show a general conspir-
acy which existed to do murder, as an
Incident cof thiat conspiracy.

The couspiracy was to control the
politics of the country, It was to do
certain acts with respect to those who
were connected with it which would
be

ident to 7 ng those pur-
poses, which were lawful and bhene-
ficial to themselves, there wonld be
shown a condition of putting’ people
out of the way and of a destruetion
of property, not as the main abject
of the confederation and agréement
between them, but because they were
incidents whicli in the administration
of thelr affaird becomes necessary to
be done in order to accom . the
ulterior objects and ‘of the
association of which they wi ‘:..-ﬁ
bers. Over and over again it was ;
that the killing of Steunenberg was
an incident in the progress of this
organization toward the goal which it
had eet itself to attala. x

Now, if your Honor please, that
proof of a general conspiracy is not
sought or attempted to be rade by
any showing that at & specific time

they would do these thingu.

detacked clrcumstance exists hers,
‘crime is committed BCe |

trial we have seldom heard Mr. Steu- |
nenberg's . name mentioged, -and  we |

beneficial to th‘?n:.l and as aa in-

and a specific place a certain numbery§

sought to be shown inferentially. A

Steunenberg killing was one of the
of that conspiracy, we would

have heard of any of this evi-

from Qolorado, if your Honor
. i nf .the

and the carrying of it out would alone
have been sufficient.

How Orchard was never a member
of that general conspiracy except as
he incidentally became connected with
it for specific purposes, He don't
testify that at a specific time and a
specific place such an agreement was
made. He claims that he was the in-
strument by which certain phases of
the conspiracy were carried out; and
80, on that theory of the case, they
are allowed to prove the incidents
with which Orchard 'was connected
as proof going or tending to show that
this general conspiracy existed, and
that is the way by which Haywood is
sought to be connected, if your Honor
please, with the killing of Steunen-
berg.

Now what does Haywood say about
It? Haywcod says that it is true,
probably, Orchard committed the
crimes or some of the crimes which
he says that he did commit. He says,
in the first place, it is not true that
I rendered him any aid and assistance;
that there is no conspiracy of the
kind or character that he testifies to.
But a conspiracy does exist against
our organization and we will prove
to you a set of facts and elrcum-
stances that this self-confessed crimi-
nal was not our tool but was the tool
of another consplracy; and we will
prove that other conspiracy by a serles
of  iIndependent facts and circum-
stances frdm which the jury are bound
to infer, if they take our view of this
lc::e, that such a conspiracy did ex-

Now that is my understanding of
the legal proposition which confronts
this court for {ts consideration. And
it I am correct about that. I shall pro-
ceed to analyze this evidence to a
limited extent for the purpose of con-
vinelng your Honor that all of this
evidence must go to the jury or none
of it must go at all except the bare
evidence which relates to the killing
of ex-governof Steunenberg. It s not
a question of “A" belng on trial here
at all, under the {llustration made by
the Senator. It is the question of
“C" being on trial for a crime com-
mitted by “A” which “A" says was
alded and abetted and suggested by
“u , when “C” has a series of inde
pendent facts and circumstances from
which the just and proper inference
may be drawn that “A" was alded,
abetted, assisted, advised and encour-
aged by “D" fustead of “C”, If your
Honor please. X 3

Now let us see with respect to that,
whether I am correct about it or not.
The first incldent that is complained
of in point of time, and probably it
will be as logical to handle it that way
as any way we could handle it, {s the
spike pulling case, if  your Honor
please. Now it is not pretended—

THE COURT: Do you understand
that that {8 relied upon as ope of the
overt acts Introduced by the State
to establish the conspiracy?

MR. RIOH.\.RDSO)% Well, I don't
know. I know the State introduced

COURT: 'I intended to
 Borah that question.
RICHARDSON ;

Frwho ‘stands bHéhind him, and because

he bad some talk with Sherman Par-
ker and Bill Davis in regard to it
wherein he complained that he had
not heen detailed to do the work.

That is the only possible connection,
if your Honor please, .and it is an
inferential connection.. We off-set that
by showing & direct connection of
whom? A man who is the employe
and in charge of the secret work of
the Mine Owners' Association. What
has a Ming Owners’ Assoclation to
do with ret work? What is the
obligation  which {s Iimposed upon
them to maintain a secret service bu-
reau? Why are they connected with
transactions of that kind?  If they
are conducting their business openly
and above board and In the light of
day snd in the full sunshine of every-
body's knowledge, If any crime Is
committed against them the faw and
the officers of the law are able to take
care of It. It is a circumstance agalnst
them which the jury may infer against
them when that man so in their em-
ploy for such a purpose does an overt
act, If your Honor please, in connec-
tion with or In ald of anybody else,
and it is a thing to go to the fury
upon the question of the establisnment
of the counter conspiracy which con-
nects “D" with the crime of killing
“B" as alleged by “A", the self-con-
fessed slayer.

THE COURT: What = the overt
act which you say was committed by
one of these detectives In this counter
conspiracy?

MR. BORAH: Your Honor inquired
about the splke pulling proposition:
It has never been contended in our
opening statement or any other time
por there hasn't been any evidence
introduced for the purpose of showing
that that was one of the acts of which
this conspiracy was gullty. The only
reference that was made to the mat
ter at all was In bringing up Orchard’s
history and there was no attempt to
connect it in any way or show what
was done or anything of the kind un.
til "Mr. Richardson got hold of Mr.
Orchard on cross examination,

MR. RICHARDSON: We are
charged with the overt act and your
Honor asks what evidence there is of
an overt act on the othér slde. There
is a very complete answer to that. Or-
chard’s act is the overt act, Shall it
be assumed that the only overt act
in this case is our act? I say, if your
Houor please, that the overt act of
Orchard 1s the overt act of the man

the allegation and the assertion is that
it is Haywood, it does not prevent us
from showing that this overt act s
the overt act of somebody else,

THE COURT: Now what evidence
have you as to anybody standing be-
hind Orchard in this?

MR. RICHARDSON: Let us see.
Orchard makes, according to his own
testimony, the acquaintance of Ster-
ling and Scott and he dewils to them
that there is an overt act to be com-
mitted by somebody else, and it is
this Western eFderation of Miners or
a local of it, and we introduce the
evidence of Mr. Rush, sthe engineer,
showing a set of circumstances from
which any reasonable #han is bound
to infer that Sterling and Scott them-
selves committed the overt act with
respect to the spike pulling on that
rallroad.

Now, bear {n mind, if your Honor
please, that when you talk about an
overt act you will find that all of the
overt acts that are complalged of
here are Orchard's acts. There s no
overt act of this man. Where is he
connected with any overt act except
by the testimony, if your Honor please,
of Mr. Orchard, and that' alone, if
your Honor please, In respect to an
overt act or any other kind of amct
{8 not suficient standing alone unless
there are circumstances which tend
to connect Mr. Haywood with the com-
mission of the offense without con-
néetion with his testimony?

Now on the first act that i{s com-
plained of, that is inquired about in
evidence, we find that Sterling and
Scott ‘are connected with the overt
act, at least the jury have & right to
80 Infer from the evidence, with the
commission of that act themselves.

Now let us take the second one, the
Vindicator explosion, If ysur Honor
please. - There Is no Independent evi-
dence with respect to it that Orchard
was fp the employ of anybody, noth-
ing except his own say-so, and I will
say with respect to the Vindicator ex-
plosion that there 1s no testimony
which connected the Mine Owners’
Assoclation with that. The overt act
and the only overt act that is tesi-
fied to Is by Orchard himself, which
Is  dlscredited testimony. Then we
prove a set of facts and clrcumstances
from which this jury is at liberty to
infer, if they belfeve it, that the thing
wi occirred in the Vindicator was
an accidént pure and simple, and they
have disposed of that.
u’lr‘:ln COURT: That is not Involved

MR. RICHARDSON: Very wall, that
6 not involved here. *Then ‘we come
to. the next overt mct, an? that is all
that these are for, you cannot con-
vict this man on what happened in
Colorado. Your Honor will agree with
me on that it {s only for one purpose
that those acts are atleged, and that
Whether ‘or not this thing which Is
being inquired about here ix a part
oi»tho,gho conspiracy which is said

mwum tter. T
ndant) did cot commit the
not :’- all. It is not Claimend
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Generally Conceded and Eve

Jurors that Darrow’'s Speech Had Great

n Admitted By Some of the
Effect

On Their Decision—Second Installment of the

Wonderful Effort.

(We had expected to complete the |
presentation of Darrow's great speech |

this week put it has -“strang out” o
such grouy jopgth that it is |mivu.~‘)~i
ble.  lu aadiven to what we give |
here there pre some fourteen or fif- |
teen col more to come —- really |

the most effective part of 'the spech.
We know onp veaders will forglve us
for giving aur space 8o freely to this
matter for it iz epoch-making -~ the
speech {5 a olasle which you wiil want
to keep for i1 time.l We still have

fome hundred coples” of last week's
issne on hand and ean i orders for
them as a8 ther dast. A suffi-
clent number of thig issne will be

printed to 1 orders for awhile. The
nex: iksue will econclude the speech.
-MNG. ED )

(Continyed from Last Week)
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’ 3 then what dia they do? Th . whe: harm oo ibly be L \
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thetr way. snd that mwew constitution | union. Th 3 even disputed; and Scott was bere, and
provided that the next legislature should "eon hopee{h-‘;m m‘"ti’."ﬁ’."m’ "‘3 Burlln:”wu here, and the resources

were here—unless the money has all

enact an elght hi i
o d.t::nd its | been spent—and it has not been dis.
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pass that law which the conatitution | | s-na struck for | this  organization; that was being
commanded them to pass, aud what aid | an eight hour and wagus of three | fought to its death by the mine own-
they do? Why, the constitution is only | dollars and & be- | ers who wanted to destroy it then as
ed by the poor. What | jleve I would be brave snough to €0 | they want to destroy It now.—that
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obey 1t? ¥ ny should they maks it If | joy and the rest, and be | avery night from then until today, and
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pass an elght hour law; true the con- pounds of powder and he laid it down

on the sixth level thinking it was the
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stitution compels It; true the constitu-
tion requires It, but hers is our gold
which Is stronger than tha constitution.”

d the legislature mot and discussed,
and these miners were thero. The evi-
dence In this case has shown vou who

| they were. Haywood was thers: the

labor organizations were tnere, and they
were there pleading then as they have
always pleaded for the poor. for the
weak, for the oppressed. 1 «don't mean
to tell this jury that labor orgarizations

be as long ag human nature is human,
nature, and there is no remedy for it,
but I am here to say that In R great
cause these labor organizations, despised
and weak and outlawed ns they gener-
ally_ are, have xtood for the poor. they

bave stood for the weak, they have
wWas

stood for every human law that
ever placed upon the statute books; they

wtond for human life, they stood for the
father who was bound down with his

taxk, they stood for the wife threatensd
to be taken from the home to work by
his side, and they have stood by the lit-
tle child who has also been taken to
work in their places, that the rich could
?mw richer still, and they have tuu?hl
o ve

SOMETIMES, BUT IN THEE GREAT
STRUGGLE TEEY ARE RIGHKT,

1 don’t care how many wrongs they
committed; 1 don't ecare how many
crimes these weak, rough, rugged, un-
lettered men, who often knew no other
power but the brute force of their stron
right arm, who find themseives boun

‘and confined and impaired whichever

It is & serious thing to call a strike.
You never heard of a case whete the
outsiders did not say that the walking
delegate, and the president, and the sec-
retaries called the strike. Now, I have
known thelr affairs for a long while
and I want to say what all history
shotws that they are always the most
conservative men In the union, because
responsibility brings conservatism.
Even If Mr. Hawley was put on this
jury 1 am not sure that he would hang

hate to call a strike because a strike Is
a serious thing to the working man.
1f some of us who have saved a little,
or who have got a ranch where we can
get chickens and potatoes and one thing
and another, and llve—we could go'on &
strike. But for the man who has a
family, and Is living from day to day
and consuming all he earns, as all work-
ing men are—probably if they were not
consuming all they earn they would cut
down the wages so they would—if a
man is in that position, a strike is a
serious thing, to ask a man to lay down
the tools of his trade, to lose his job,
and face starvation for himself, his wife
and children—it I8 & serious respon-
sibility and working men hate to take

they are few, How many lawyers would
run the chance of starvation for the
sake of a cnuse? HOw many business
men would close their stores and face
starvation for themselves, their wife
and their children, for & cause? Mighty

few.

That is what the working men do.
It is what they are bound to do when
t

bind themselves together in a great
e 1::&;. for himself

seventh, and he rigged up a revolver
with & wire so when you ralsed the
safety bar you would shoot Into the
powder and It would explode and blow
up the mine. Now, let us see about
that, gentlemen: let us see about that,
1s l}‘m‘ another story to cast discredit
upon this organization, or !s it true?
I take If. gentlemen, after you are
all dope with this case and go back
to your homes and think over the one
hundred and fifty of two hundred wit-

who bore the stamp of c¢andor upon
thelr faces, and whose story showed in
every line that it was true, and one of
those few men I8 Thomas Wood, and
another’ s Rush, the engineer of the
train.

Now, gentlemen, Thomas Wood might
be mistaken: an honest man may swear
to something that is not true; he may
think it is true; he may be decelved,
and he may swear to something that is
not true, and he Is not responsible for
it Thomas Wood may be mistaken,
but vou have got to glve me good
strmight evidence to show me that
Thomas Wood Ix a perjurer or a lar.
don't beleive It. And yet we have got
to belleve It In order fo belleve Orch-

down In there and fixed this powder and
this revolver; they thought they fixed
it on another level, although Harry Or-
chard was thoroughly familiar with
the mine, and it did not go off for a
week wfter when he learncd there was
an explosion on the sixth level, and
he., of course, stoposed it was his ex-
glonton. There could not anything
a n that was not his.

low, Bllly Alkman wswears that no
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way they turn, and who look up and | organization, each
Womhip the God Of might ax A only | and his fellow man. They ar | such thing ever occurred. Now let us ﬁrocery - Mﬁat Mar ket
God they know. I don't eare how often | Dot to take their Iives m their hai see mbout it. Mr. Hawley on a certain

but jace their lives in the handw#-| occasion says, “"Why Alda't  you ' t

lhqf fali—how many brutalitias they are
uilty of. 1 know thelr cause is just.
know that the trouble and the ife
and the contention has been endured, yet
through brutality and bloodshed and
crime has come the progress of the
human race.

I know they may be wrong in this bat-
tle or that, but in the great long utrur
gle they are right, and they are eternally
right, and that they are working for
the poor and the weak, they are work-
ing to give more liberty to the man
and 1 want to say to you, gentlemen o
the jury, you ldaho farmers, removed
from the trades unions, removed from
the men who work In Industrial affairs,

America, you today would be serfs in-
stead of free men sitting u'Fon a jury to
try one of your peers. he cause of

to p

of their fellow men-—so these fellows
went out on a strike in Colorado City,
and they failed, and pretty soon they
found the smeiters were running ail
right and were amelting the ore that
was mined by their brothers up at Crip-
le Creek, and meg sald, we will no
nger go down In the mines and dig up
the ore to be smelted by the men whe
are fighting our bm(her1nu Colorado
City, o the Cripple Creek miners atruck,
and thelr camp where 60,000 men lived
—this camp was at once deprived of
all its resources; the men, and Its wo-
men and children were almost turned
into the streets; they were 1.ft to de-

gun befors they called in the militia.
They called in the militia because
the old man Stewart got beaten up.

Floyd Miller heré to prove that he did
not sell any powder tn» Billy Alkman-—
pot 1n this matter, but in another? Why
didn’t you tmvl Floyd Miller? He was a
member of your organization” Why
should we get Flowd Mliller, will you
tell me? Would | have made Mr. Haw-
ley happy if 1 had got Floyd Miller?
Would you be glad to sce him? 1 sup-
pose, gentlemen, If we had brought
Floyd Miller this defense would have
been complete, but why? What do we
get when we bring a man? A

You remember Mr. Hawley's argu-
ment. When we bring Davis, when we
bring Easterly, when we bring Alkman
and Mahalich who went Into the smelter

enough to slave by nlght and day for
Guggenhelm at nineteen years of age,
and when we bring all these men here,
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I want to say, had it not been for the | pend on the alms they coul:: get that
d trades unions of the world—for the | were distributed from the t.lons, and | at nineteen years of age, and who,
l trades unions of England, for the trades | they fought it out for months and | though he may be a llar and a per: ‘
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1 am sorry the old man Stewart | Mr. Hawley says, “Oh. what did they
If they make a mistake, gentlemen, if t beaten up,~—I am sor for him | amount to? 1T don't doubt bhut that yeu
they make a mistake as they often’ do,  Just the same as 1 would for wiy | could get ten thousand of them,—¥ou
it is not for you and me to judge them | other man who got injured, but all of | could get all .the members of the West- | 1218 First Ave., S 3

g0 Judge them too honestly-—too crit- | my -grnpnhy don't out to the old | arn Federation of Miners to come hers o
feally. It b8 not for you and me to judge [ man Stewart who w od mo much sor- | to Bolse to commit perfury if you gave
o them as we l:udultlhc man o;_hlmure row ‘nnd g;httln uln ll:lulr‘t of {nyﬂlr:am; the command.'” are told It s no'wondes, you conld have
> tunity and rning. o 0y~ or| al e miseries o ; ny . 44 s v
and apportunity and learning y are | Hawley,—he forgol That is what Hawley says. Then. | gop 40,000 more, and then we are asked
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these men Is*right. Now,

THE ONLY PERSON WHO VOLUNTARILY GIVES SOMETHING FOR
nothing Is the Wageworker., | do not pretend to do that but when you buy
a Dlamond, Watch, Clock, Artistic Jewelry, Silverware of me, or have your

;.'7?:7?»2%?-"’&&“«é:’:“.‘&'é"‘&'.'; i 0 ':'ﬁ:‘}’ ?u?o::{"n::nfgd to bt 1a e inad caraelron amy wiie Fiid | why we did not get Floyd Jiller, 50 | eyes fitted with glases by me | try to treat you in a way that makes you a
ing the whole world upon those should- fon of the horrible fact that | i)ler. ould he have given him any (‘lml‘lsul";unjl';‘t“w be ;'M‘{m nmi"""'l""l"h‘“" permanent customer.. My light expenses and long experience in (heybuul-
ers which have borne the burdens of the | he got beaten ur. For what? I will {credit? Has he given any crodit to | &rehard AToth, 4O s ,“‘ hfry B nabie Tk S erve i mse i
human race. tell you what. t was a union camp: | yuy man—to any human belng In this Shas nll'el hm- powder from m. 5 @ r Yy economically,

These fellows worked for an eight had established the eight hour | cuse, but Orchard? Has he found any | foiks want tl;‘c;hde‘z;:”::m:écnglc y:: 422 Denn7 Wa?

they -
hour law. It was submitted to the | day; they had’fought for it. gentlemen, ood anywhere on the face
peopls und It passed. They sent their | and they had fought for it as men have Sartn except In the ,.‘.w,fr‘d,_‘. l:'r‘;m'?“; (1”'! not bring more of them, while Haw-
men to the legislature-and they blocked | siways fought for everything that is | that contemptible man? Would it have | yoo *?“""m;“! us because we brought so
the command of the constitution with | good since the world began. Do you | done us any kood to have called here !nlr:)l. it p ne;- us In an emoarrassing
thelr Kold, and the legislature adjourned | think any progress ever came without | into this state and Into this city of | oriion: 1 dont cxactly know what
without obeying the constitution that [ it? Did we ever got it without struggle | Boise 40,000 members of the Western | shen” they leaua for thelr mext wictim
the ‘people had carried by six to one. | and Aghting and some times blood shed? | Federation of Miners to raise up thair | b onaiiey, Iave for thelr mext victim
and then they mkrurr for nuhalnn hour | And these men had struggled for an | hands and swear to their confidence in u)“gon}lnue ’Um ngrmcn.
day. Tl,ay strud ‘l"l'r what l: constitu- | eight-hour day. They had bullt up | their devoted leaders? Why, Hawley il ¢ broug it I}lll) Alkman here and
tion gave mem.' They Nisug for what | their unions and the eight-hour day was | would have called out the troops. Un- | ype  sto that Orchard lied when he told
the Iegln{ln’n:renx? e;uhl them at the | established, and they found it necessary | doubtedly he debated 1t In his own llm story th-} urchnrd' and he went
b’)?'(nn? the :l.l:n‘ :‘eg‘ nrnekdlor in their judgment to call a strike, to | mind anyhow whether he would not «\_(:,wn nnd“hlen uY the Vindicator mine
Do S p B pecimin ;“’- and A | ask all thelr men to Ko out until the | call them out and drive these women | naily Sod oottty o 100k at it hon-
gnoral sight to, ry morals | strike was settled: and the old man | witnesses away, pg o it v 4 for a few moments.
sore Bwant e emsars e v “workity | L0 Aeadea i sttt i | Dave pledge emselves to supr

Nar? - )

Gentlemen, I want to know whether | elght hours a day—jvst eight—he was | HMAVE WE EROUVGET ENOUGE WIT-
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ou twelve men condemn that wstrike. on)onnfhlhn fruits of all the struggles,

r, Hawley says they have made trouble
and you ought to get vid of them, and
a good way to begin is to hang the wec-
retary-treasurer. That is the way to
begin to rid of the Western Federa-
tion of Miners because they have made
trouble.  Yes, they have made trouble,
thank , and more power to them;
and nothin, in this world ever
came except n‘g rough trouble and trib-
ulation and fol
because  they

LOWMAN & HANFORD CO.l

THE LARGEST STOCK OF Misc

STATICNERY

ENGRAVED CALLING, CARDS

NORTHWEST

ELLANECUS Bookg |N THE

%0, all right, gentlemen. You
hopel: than 1 think you are

YLET ME TELL YOU TEAT IF YOU

settled and
Do you m‘h{’

Hawley says you want to kill
Do you, gentlemen? Think it
doy done

e88 some
; these men have likely
0m® AT EE1Y G B0t croe thinae
n ha e some cru
i that were not wi

. rado—with Bulkley Wells who mwelis

of all e victory, of all the men who
had risked thelr jobs and thelr lves
to gain an” eight-hopr day. That was
what he dld. He was 'llll:f to take
U

ed, brave men, that they bhad won;
e was willing to take the high wages
that had been won by those rugged men,
and then he went to work to cut these
ma.n'l throats, That is what Stewart

They had no right to beat him, but
when you consider how bad men are, I
want you to consider the provoeation,
Could you compard ¢
with the conditions th huf':'u
around with his epaulettes, and .
English accent from the Back h;.
Boston, can you compare that with this
contemptible parasite who never aid
an honest day's work In his life, but
who has been fed b{ the toll of hon-
ent %cn.’:hnﬂ who dl.y ood lu‘mu n{ in
a ool ruary s me: 0
tele; h pole because l‘g B
getting out of his
many golden guineas as he would lke
to spend in Boston or in England?

TIEINX SOMETIMES OF THE MIENR-
IES OF UNION MEN. 4
)

-~

1 the

WEHESES. ’

I wonder, If we did not get enough
for him, and if we could have done n:y
better, If we had got more. Let me
tell you, gentlemen, I think when you
take, this case to your jury room and
have & chance to say something your-
-el‘u. you will say that we have done
pretty well on that line.

‘When you consider that Cripple
Creek had a membership of some 10,000
men, and that when the mine owners
commenced their crusade of ecrime and
destruction they drove thess men off
the fate of the earth: they starved
thelr wives and their childran, and they
swept it ax clear as If the hot winds of
the desert bad passed across it, and
they have hbeen scattered to the four
corners of the earth; and we have had
to bring them here. The state of Ida-
ho not pald it; it has not paid for
the 40,000 dovoted men who working
down deep in the bowels of the earth
have sent “of their earnings and thelr
wages and undergons thelr toil that
these comrades of theirs might be de-
fended in this court. We have brought
most of them here. They wers scattersd
ke the leaves of the forest, They
were scattersd like the twelve tribes,
and we have followed them all over
the earth. We have pald for them to

ar?
Billy Alkman is a_ member of ‘the
Western Federation of Miners. He is
not as good looking .as some men: he
does not wear as good clothes as some
.Imoflo.—-he does not need them in his
yusiness, the way 1 do r instance,
but he works—he works with his
hunds; he does not know how to get
a living any other way. He has been
sick; he suffered; he has been boycot-
ted; he has been without a job; he has
been driven from his horie; he has
starved; he has gone to work again
in that land of promise—in Nevada,
Wid he is working dzwn there In the
mines. Hoe Is o pore, uncouth man,
There I8 & thou men that you
could meet avery day that know more
that Billy Alkman., There {8 a thous-
and better looking than he is, and
plenty  of them that wear better
clothes, but show meé & man that works
harder; show me a man whose devotion
has besn greater: show me & man who
to the extent of his abllity and his
intelligence has been willing and able

.to_do more.

He was examined,—he was cross ex-
amined. It Is not exactly an even
match when you match Senator Borah
aguinst Billy Afkman. The BSenator
has had advantages which he never
had.  Fellows like Billy Alkman have
to work in the mines so that Senator
Borah may be Senator and I may prac-

cialist.”
of their trade?
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. about "?lh. killing

{

+and nobody ever di it was any-
thing else untll McParland, busy with
» the weaving of ood

.

Now, lemen, we have got one
witness in this case outside of it. I
never saw % man until he oame
to Bolse. don't want you to think
that I know anythihg about him,
whether he honest or Adlshouest; I

| never saw omas Wood until I saw
bim hero; I don't know anything more
about him than you twelve men know,

s

hout the Bunker HUl and Bullivan
e s bt heard’ kbant: the ?-a-]

matter, just as h the
of

& Influence
cParland 4

But we don't have to stop hers gen-
‘tlemens  They called a witness whose
testimony was only circumstantial, and
was A% much our way as thelrs. They
called Holman who swore that he went
down Into the mine first from the top
upan another cage, and he says that
there was no safety bar at that time. .
They called Nuylor who swears that
he went afterwards and there was a
safety bar there and he took a wire off
of it, and 'Naylor swears that both
Bock and McCormick wers blown (o
spleves below their body—the | of
oth of them practicaily destroy and
they were blown in opposite directions,
which entirely corroborates our theory

this: case that it was an accident,

§ of a rope to g

until he put it into the cowardly brain
ef that ocowardly cur who ur he
,-nonkfd into the mine and did the act
himself,

but bave spent some time studring
human nature—I have been doing that
while those poor chumps haye been dig-
ng in the mines, and you people have
n ploughing corn, and It Is not so
clean a but it 1w plessanter and
morae profitable. and 1 ink you, gen-
tlemen, In your journey through the
world have learned something about
human nature, and somehow or other—
not always—t Lord stamps upon the
face of & man his stamp, If he is genu-
ine, just as much as the minter puts
the ltlt-n‘P upon the coln, and if he is
& hang-dog fellow Ilike Dewey, the
Lord has put that upon his face, or for
some other reason which Providence
has so far withheld from me, and he
is bound to carry it through his life
with him unfortunately, 8
I am sorry that Dewey has got ..at
sort of a face. Maybe he could not
help it, but it is not & face to hang a
- man on unless that man  should  be
Deawey. .

Now, you shw Thomas Wood. To

Thomas Wood's face shows that
e is an honest man. T belleve |(f
none of you ever saw him hefore in
your lives, when you looked upon him
\you thought you looked Into the face
©of an honest than. & man whon you
eould trust and depend on. and believe
in. and I believe that when you heard
the story you thought you were hear-
ing. the story of an honest man; and
for anybody to say that that story.
should be met aside for a moment to
give credit to Orchard |& a thing too
moustrous for me to conslder or to
talk about. If 1 thought thers was one
man on this jury that would set aslde
tne story of Thomas Wood to give
credit to that thing then 1 would never
want to undertake another jury trial In
my life. I would feel that my useful.
ness was over and that they better get
somebody who knew Jjuries better o.an
1 know them.

A MANX MAY BY HONEST AND MIS-
TAXEN, BUT WOOD WAS
NEITHER,

Now, as I sald, & man may be hon-
est and may be mistaken, but'in this
‘ease. I will show you, gentlemen, and
conclu: vely, unless this was an accls
dent, Thomas Wood was not mistaken,
He is a perjurer pure, 'plain and sim-

ple, just as Mr, Hawley said he was—-
no chance to be mistaken. Before we
come to that, we might =say that

Thomas Wood at that time was a seab.
Now 1 never expected to find myseif
E-uint a esulogy on scabs, and to be
onest I don't know as I would ex-
cepting In this case, for I don't lke
‘t, and 1 don’t believe In 1t, but there
are plenty of honest men who do,
rlemy'ot them--plenty of them think
hey are fighting for  human liberty
when they are fighting agalnst a union,
and when they think so 1 respect them
for thelr honest opinion.

“Thoman Wood was working while his
fellows were on & gtrike, He has work-
ed In Cripple Creek all the time since,
and he Isid down his pick and shovel
to come up here to Bolse to testify, so
he 'naver not only belong ‘to the
union, but-he had given his Iife to
fight agalnst a unlon, and he was on
the other side, and s0 you cannot ac-
cuse him of swearing to a lie with the
rest of the bunch to  help us. Of
course he comimtted perfury,—~Mr. .
Hawley says so.

Now, gentlemen, I want to read you
Just u lttle of Thomas Wood's testi-
mony. 1 read from page 2653: Thomas
Wood, you remember, savs this was the
second day of his work there: they
were  just starting with new men to
take the place of the poid ones on a
strike, and this was the"econd day.

WOOD'S "TRETIMONY.

“What adid you do with reference to
any powder on the day before the ex-
loslon? A. 1 carri a box, & balf

X of powder for 4 machine man that
could not use the powder, back of the
shatft, for accommodation to the mu-
chine men; that was the day before. 1

carried a a box of wder back
to the shaft. Q. Where ‘:;d you put
1n? 4t In on top of the water

E 1
barrel at J’.o shaft”

Now, let me Intersparse a word here:
They brought a4 young man Ramsey
whose father-ln-law was killed—whose
stepfather. I have not !ot anything to
¥y againkt the boy. He says: himself
that his Judgment was of no value at
that time, that he conld not tell a thing
stralght or see things straight. Ram-
.ﬁ YN lh%r' Was nb water barrel on
that level, but he says there was an
oll barrel fhere--there was oll barrels
all the levels. Now, It s entirly
mxible that Ramsey may be t-lllnﬁ the

ruth about it, and that Thomas Wood

get it upon an ofl barrel Instead of a
water barrel

“Q.  Where did you put 1t? ‘A X
zxtdt on top of a water barrel in the

n

“q At the shaft on the Sth lovel? A.

Y
Q. Do you know what the rule was
Pct:ll.l.lu:f any powder (o stay In the

un

av Yes, 1 understood from the
man stoping thot day that MeCormick
whs ‘."E careful in eeclnl the powder
out of the mine and took it back to the,
powder magazine the night before or at
any time, .

Q. How much powder was there? A.
f:“‘“blo“. than half & box—Afty pounds

X,
" .- That would be about twenty-five
‘pounds? A, Yes y .

% " 4 you seo that.powder on the
21817 AL Ves, sir. That was the day
0f the accident,

2 What did you do during the 20
during the day? A 1 timbered all
could until quittl time.

Q. you go k the 21st? A X

“Q. Did you see the powder? A. I

dld
Where was 1t? A The same
Ince I had left it the aight before—on
H h.rr.n Ld
ow far do you say U was
from the haft? nA. 1

at.
Q. How far t it did u to
get to the nop:.-’.}u;\, 400 h’::. il
. Was the powder at the end near
ihe mhaft? A & powden wae at the
#haft in the morning when 1 weat to
lo_.s.ﬂ

work.

Whereabouts was the powder on
the shaft—the level? fmhaft
e av‘u‘u .Mrrglhr .At t::h

3 ' WA t at
the shaft? A Right at
Q. IMa -ueiloc; i
A No.sir,

1 saw Bnct.::duucc 11?';
armie
something _about ‘clgok—a.  little
after ten b "_: i

‘ho mocldent, the |

| level, and the time they set it down this

| :""’u.

lou ‘;b‘mn ‘& or sad 1
dqi level? A ..'!"‘“"'-""‘“-'
T And you supposed went out? A
"?. When did you hear thers was an |
cxpodovk how soon you met
them Not long; I should judge
18 VIR G T 1 maa
“‘I:Qih‘m.d you p::, : e
;tum'r A T met men G’m
“Q. Where did you go? A. To the

shaft, 7
"Q. DId you msee that ruin barrel, or
that '.:nr rrel? A, I saw the

went there
7°'°" ,on. was it that
{ou seen It there? A. The last
ime I left the shaft it was about five
u past ten, 1 belleve, with the
second load of timber, which was the
last time I saw the powder.
‘Was it there then? A. It' was

Q.
there then, yes.

Q. And bétween that and half past,
or whatever that time was, it was
gome? A, It wax gone, yes.

“Q. In the meantime, had you met
Beck and McCormick? A. Yes, I met

I left for the

Q. And they had gone out of that
piace at that time? "A. They gone
out of the place, yes,”

VINDICATOR EXPLOSION FPURE AC-
CIDENT.

Now, gentlemen, in he says that
they were—that while Beck was there
lenning over the powder he saw a gun
in hig pocket, that came near '-lllnf on(i
and he called his attention to it
don’t mean he was leaning over

8§
Tas a8

makes any di
June? There

What els
t on one evening,
‘even

else is working.
hard

Seott.  Admit |
there In April, or May, or the first of
our part to get the HI‘IO as near the

e

He says ml%
onp evening—it | of
: and. that he It takes

ess too, and you ot make
Botleve it lhﬂl%o{.
llo;:l: oroo any other m

it, and yet you say that 4
Aller is a lar, do ‘rou? i | the United States. ; R
1se? T will tell you what else. I don't claim that this man is
Aller says that Scott Bterling and |-ShEel . The  Westerr. Federation.
Orchard were there. What is the mat- ““:..b" Fod dd.“t to ’._"to‘%‘”
for with ‘Sterling denying 1t? Why |8t.their head Do you want to hise=h
doesn't he pipe up In this case? angel to fight th
Must the prosec attorney of tion and the Pinkerton detectives, and
yon county, . Idaho, by the _pro- | Ihe power of wesliht CF RO Lo
b ¢ n; or
found silence he keeps, while everybody ing man who has phy.l:tl courage, who

If Scott and Sterling

and Orol were not together for an | I88 mental coyrage,

hour or two on that iurdny evening. dg\muonl- :%'; l?:v‘::. the pur:g. who ope

pray tell me why has not ' Sterling's | {H%, etk WP LA RRCI Sirtulind

volce been heard denying It tha bt ~.:ml iy pow

Ty pentiemeny (St Aviahe L IRReet | 10, and T bolleve that down in your
L " L at o wyer

Would tell his jury that Aller. a rail- sy ot ol A of you would

road man, in no way interested in this You o gl b “could not ‘be

S & here to commit perjury, and | geied . that place, and I

8 i pot mwear to WAlf as much &8 | ciaim of tbat, but he s mot &.d

Do you .IUPK:ID it

fterence whether wab | 1€ He was 3 demon OF @

man
would never be working In this cause,
for the prizes of the world are
where eolse. The man who enters
labor movement either as an organizer,

might ba

we

the powder—I1 mean he was over
and he saw that he had a pistol and
he called his attention to it, and he
saw the powder, and the meén went
away. Now, let us see, gentlemen:
There s just one way to answer this,
and that is the way Mr. Hawley an-
swered {t, and it Is an easy way.  He
is a lar. He has come up here from
Colorado and committed perjury. That
is the only way to answer {%,

Beck

This man swears that he saw
with a revolver. You will remember
that the young man sald that both tite
others had revolvers but they did not
carry them down in the mine, but you
remember that O'Hara says that a few
weeks before that he had been shot at
in the mine, down on one of those levels.
I wonder if it is strange that this boss
carried revolvers down there, when you
consider the strike and what happened ¢

Do you belleve Wood's story?  Any
reason why you are going to disprove
it? If you belleve his atory, Wood took
this powder down there on the 20th; he

laced it on the water barrel; he went

ack on the Z1st and it was there when
he went in.  He came out after a load
of timber, about ten o'clock, and it was
thers when he camé out. He met Beck
and MeCormick who were going back
out of the mine—out of that level, and
he saw that.one of them at least had &
revolver. The explosion ocourred in a
few minutes, He groped his way back
to the shaft to get out of the burning
mine, in the way he described -o«fnmx-
feally to this Jury. He reach that
water barrel and he looked at it and the
powder that had been thers thirty min-
utes bhefore was gone. Nobody had begn
there but K McCormick, and

'k at least had this revolver and in
Home 'lf’ these men gone from
the Sth levey to the 6th where Wood
=aid: they wdre to commence work the
next day.

The evidence is perfectly plain from
the story of Wood that these two men
took that powder with them to the sixth
level. They may have taken it out of
the cage and set it down at the 6th

revolver may ‘have fallen out of the.
pocket of Beck and exploded—it did not
explode in his pockel-—it was pot in his
cket when this powder sxploded. He
was careless with it.  He likely was
not  mccustomed to it It  doubtless
fell out of his pocket., and Beck stand-
mg on one side and McCormick on the
other, and they were blown In opposite
directions, and yet this story is brought
here and Harry Orchard says, “Oh,
did 1t—I dia 1"

‘Gentlemen of the jury, [ take it that
for the purposs of accommodating Mr.
Hawley and the Mine Owners’ Associa-
tion you will have no right or any
license to say that Wood is a perjured
scoundrel.  There ix no evidence upon
which to base it, and if he told the
truth, then this was an accident plain

pure and simple, and Harry Orchard
as in other Instances has taken credit
for committing & crime which he never
committed in the world or had anything
to do with, If he did commit k it is
not claimed In this case that these de-
fendants had anything to do with him.
He had never spoken to them: he had
never seen them; he acted without any
Jnstructions or any authority from them
whatever, and he did not know them.

WHAT WAS ORCEARD DOING?

Who was he, and what was he doing
at that time? Let us see about this
fellow. Harry Orchard swears that he
tried firat to explode a carload of gun-
powder and failed. and he did not get
any money for It, and then Bill Davis
told him, he was going to have plenty
of money when they wrecked this train
and it made Harry Orchard jealous be-
cause something was golng on and he
to  feel
should explode a mine or tear up a
rallroad track, or killl any human belng
and Harry Orchard not considered.

He sald, “here is the unlon putting
out thelr good money for a comparative-
y easy job, why don’t they' hire me;"
and he went to Scott. Now, do you sup-
e that was the resson? 1 don't know
ow anybody can tell. If you can tell,
you are wiser than I, but there is one
thing he did and that-is sure—he did
§0 to Scott.

He went to Scott, the chiéf detective
of the Florence and Cripple Creek rall-
road and he had a conference with him,
and strange to say, gentiemen, the first
time he ever saw ‘Moyer or Haywood in
the world he went uy to Denver with
& pass furnished by this detective and
twelve or fifteen dollars in his pocket
which this detective had xiven to him.
Now, think of it. And you ire asked
to belleve that we are responsible for
'hlm. We, before we ever saw him or

before Haywood ever
wet eyes upon him. He was sent there
with a pass and cash to get next to the
officers of the Western Federation of
Miners. Whose hired man was he?
Now, let me be plain about this matter.
I dh?n'tuha‘uw; that llhl- ‘mnnmm
ever loyally In the employ of anyl .
1 don't belleve he ever had any allegi-
ance to the Mine Owners' tion,
to the Pinkertons, to the Western Fed-
eration of Miners, to his family, to hix
kindred, to his ar  to  anything
human or divine. 1 don't belleve he
bears ady relation to anything that a
mysterious and Inscrutible ¥Providence
ever created. I don't thigk the
nkertons hired him to ‘kill anybody;
I don’t think those things are done even
by mine owne or by working men. 1
wounld as soon think It of one as of the
other, but I don't think it of anybody
when there Is anything else to think,
and there is plenty else to think in this
case.

READY TO DO ANYTEING FOR
CASE, EXOEPT WORK.

What T think of this temptible

man is this: He was a ler of for-

tune ready to pick up a ny or
lar or any o«htrdl:u:lminpr}ly 'fn;

1

serve the devil
kis price was ¢l
- He never did get a good
trnn&alo kill a man un
‘got }d of him and
union and told him the
‘m%uulnow . »

hin life for “Now, that is

Haywood's.
l;uoﬁ; bargain elither, i
's life | t
ﬁl:l s life ;owml:‘rw:om

¥ rice for
it MeParland
Kot him this
. Kiiling

of his,

Scott's
saw Moyer and

nn‘z ’ \
he don't agree.

Beott !
i
how

asked

much
he

s

to Denver with Seott's |
and

T

wo  have this

he went thaere

what Hawley

and he comes
enough Scott

of it, Is there
has any quest
what he and
Haywood?
and he goes

and Orchard

there, but he

and Haywood

say about his

Orchard says
wood?
Scott walting

o
add

they did
that he .was
Easterly had

K, and say,
and you done

it to him, an

story Is true?
had I

the dishearten

and B

accus
think It was
would not ta

are
what use is t

drel ke this,

do much exce,
ple word, an

uneorro
poor that you

YOrs to come
then you wou
nest man

that
your cause. B

always good
‘unions are not

socretary or a
man who has

cut throat; lef

epot exp as

could, but it was before that time
t is ‘enough for any practical pur-
pose, and 1t is enough for us, and here

WILL YOU CEARGE ORCHARD TO

is fair and honest and decent to charge
this mans up to us when we had never
seen  him,—~when
conference after conference with him
and hag hired him and pald him and
given him the transportation to come,

Now. we have, gentlemen,-——just think

that he might get next to Moyer and
Seott gives him a pass and
gives him money and they go together,

walts for a report from Harry Orchard,
man and comes back and makes a re-

port.
True, he says., or ‘claims he went to
see Billy Easterly,

and if Billy Easterl

reports to headquarters;
them day after

tlemen, let me think of that & moment.
Do you remember the first time Harry

He came up on this pass, with
the room-—he did

th,l:;::rer and Haywood slap him on the

effect. And Moyer reached In his
and pulled out twenty dollars an

back and Haywood
?P!:d and eighty do
o

Now, gentlemen, dp you think that

after your family,
ing in the sweat of your brow,
fought for the

every good movement that came within
your reach—If
and the powerful, and the great,
ad_ given your life to get thes
and some murdering scoundrel shou
be caught in his crime and turned and
you to save his life, you would
n:auy hard If twelve jurors

against It, woul

OF WEAT USE IS CHARACTER IF A
SCOUNDREL CAN SWEAR YOUR

LIFE AWAY?

Wouldn't you?

acter—of what use is life-—of
good deed

tion and the desire
man if a scoundrel like this—a

come into a court of justice and take

our character and
ife to save his own
You would not expect that you had to

words and your deeds and your life
Apathst All Such scoundrels ab Horry Be.
uch scoundrels as i

chard, wouldn't e Eh )
hang . ood on

scoun
support you; you might be caught with
your rd,
might be taken so far
nesses, and 'ogd could not
141 tt b o hield
s to be your shiel
tion and
I want to say that these things were

it 1k not the cause of
T union-—if it is & president or a

cause of the T,
¢ B

case. i, mow, lelL us
atory ‘:’m&o farther. Does it look

'Od'.l: lm:lml.

& member, or a lawyer, and who ea
it in the hope of re is a fool
man indeed. The rewards are on the
other side. Unless you look for your
reward to your conscience and to your

and

man swearing that he

met him those three times; wo have | consciousness of a duty well done

Scott admitting seven times, and we I presume that this ;1‘ stro man
have proved In this case that the first | 14 g man, a man that has st and
time Orchard ever saw those defendants | has power, and has weakness, & man of

with Scott's money. love and affection, a man of nran‘ na-
ture, of strong purpose—I don’t w
about that, and I don't care about it
I don't look for anything else in man;
I want the man of courlu{- and brains

uUs?

Now, are you going to charge aim | And devotion and atren
to us? T want to know, gentlemen, what heﬁ::"’ H‘:""d’}:‘l“’ bl st ko :{:
is right 1 want to know in spile.of | ‘hiidren. He went to his room, and

says A0 you Sbeliavs -t Bill Haywood did not knew it. You may
belleve what you will, but you can
never make me belleve that this strong,
rugged, devoted man would grasp tha
blood stained hand of this murderous
villian when he knew that his L
was dripping with his fellow mortal's
blood, and then turn. and stroke the
golden locks of his llule_ur!u Men

are not of that sort. don’t belleve so.

those men had had

to Denver, and strangely
comes with him.

one man on this jury who
ion I his own mind but | 4610850 2 Hircinle: and he fs be-
Scott came 1o Denver so ing prosecuted and persecuted in this

case, not because he is weak, but be-
cause he is powerful and stro and
brave, and because his heart beats for
the manhood which he kiiows and sees
and feels and loves.

. Shall we adjourn here?

THE COURT: I think we better ad-
journ here. [ think If you don't get
through in the morning hour to-morrow,
we better continue tomorrow afternoon.

MR. DARROW: 1 am content to do
that, -your Honor. I will try and fin-

to the Adams house and

8oes gver and sees this

but he was not
found he was -In Pueblo;
was In Pueblo, he

conld have found it out. In Cripple e morning hour. If I do not

Creek as well as in Denver, because ‘[";ﬁl‘ ::bmlt to c‘om- in in the after-

Cripple Creek, Is nearer Pueblo than | noon if the jury is willing.

Denver. THE COURT: And we will 1y
He comes up and he meets Moyer | have an evening session as wel 5

and he has his conference

with them, and he then goes back and Therdupon the court gave the jury the
and he sees | giatutory admonition, the balliffs ware

ay. and what does he | sworn, the jury retired in charge of the

first meeting? Now, gen- | hallifts, the defendant was remanded to

ustody, and court was adjourned until
fm:? o";lock a. m., Thursday, July 26th,
1907,

e

SEHCOND DAY-—TEIRD BSESSION—
DARROW CONTINURS.

he saw Moyer and Hay-

at the hotel, and he went
not know them
not know him. He says
told by them that Billy
told them . about him.

Billy terly denifes It—they deny It, BOISE, Idaho, Thursday, July 26th,
and it is unreasonable on its lm.y 1807, ® o'clock a. m. S '
did not have an identificition ecard; | Gentlemen of the jm“f ™ guu'
he did not have a letter of introduction: | Overlook 1t I want to = "Bu

he had nothing. He walked into Moyer | Suggestions made bdy . u" as
and  Haywood's office,—the presid to Jack P and why he isn't here.
and secratary of a great labor organiza- 1 suppose the reason he isn't here Is
tion,—"my name is Orchard; 1 have | Pecause he is afrald to be I'un. :l'hn_t
just’ blown up the Vindicator mine and | 18 the best reason I can give: I don't
have killed McCormick “and k. the | Propose to go around the question or
superintendent and  the boas.” Anq | Kot up any fantastic reason. That Is

the reason.

But Mr. Hawley says to you that the
fact that he ran away proves that he
is guilty bayond a reasonable doubt.
With: that statement 1 take serious
fssiie. 1f, ns has been suggested, the
fact that Jack Slm?klnl ran away
proves. that he Is gu ity, then the fact
that Haywood and Moyer didn't run
away but walited in Ltheir offices and
stayed to face whatever might come
proves that they are innocent.

Nelther statement is true. One is
as true as the other, but neither ons is
true. I used to think that I could tell
something about whether a man Wwas
innocent or gullty by the way. he acted.
But I have gotten over it. Bometimes
the gulltiest wretch on earth is the
coolest man. Accuse a gullty man of
rime, who has known it and has lived
n it and is sccustomed to it, and he

{ne or hear of. man
of crime, a man’' who has ilved an
right life, end he may drop dead with
fear or he may tremble with confu-
sion or he may run away. No man can
tell what any individual is going to
do under clircumstances llke that.
i When you undertake to judge & man's
/ gullt or his innocence by his conduct
Of what use i{s char- { When he is accused you are on very
what use | dangerous und.
a g pame—of | Mr. Hawley says that because Juck
and the Inspira- { SIm klnl"unbnnd :Id hlmnltbgn?!w
) he Is t eyond a reasona oyl
e T Jellow Now ﬂ: I{l' ey I8 an expert on the
subject of conversion and what it does
for a sinful man. 1 don't know whether
he is a student of the bible or not.
But 1 can call his attention to one his-
torfeal illustration of what an Innocent
man will do; and If he Is as well posted
on the acts, iIf be is asx well posted on
the character as he s upon conversion,
he s making & pretty dangerous state-
ment when he says that if a man hides
or runs away that is conclusive evi-
dence of his gullt. i

IF A MAN STANDS YOR JUSTION XB
IS BOUND TO MAXKE TROUBLE.

There wans once & great reformer and
mm;r who lived gn the earth and

“You are a good fellow;
nobly,” or words to that
ket

ve
d the next day he v‘vznl
ﬁ'" him two hun.
llars more for that

Of courss, {f one of you
ht life, had looked
ad earned your liv-
had

r and the weak and
, had taken a mand In

you had fought the

X:_ur word, unsupported,
t you?

s and
he ho

to save his own neck can
your name and your

t to glve your plain, sim.
you would expect your

ou? And yet you are
11 Hayw that

re fortunate than you

might be caught by

and no one near to

ted  wo and you

away and be so

could not gﬂ the ‘wit-

ire the law-

defand And even

d expect the word of an

ho has lived an upright
and your pro

it would be ample for

ut no, not here—not here.

n any case where labor
Involved; any case where
labor; but if it is

walki e or some

dcvo?o.; his life to the
then such excuses do |
med be

uW‘ hat did he do?
and hid. Was h
and hid to sav

the r‘l.ouu mob
order and law, especiall
as they made it. And ’h:lg:
unt!l one of his friends and
him for thirty

udas, betrayed -
was guilty! T
crlmbt.ldnbgn.t he ‘B

at that

us assume this
us uaunt:‘o tha

man "0
obody mrun:ﬁ

belleve It was,
1 h\:onaor if be

hi
and doubt that burned in hi
— 'muo burn forever and is there

. Jack Simpkins had some reason to
harbor hatred and Dbitterness sgainst
be Orchard

had hin;

r or not. I do know

at if he camoldo:: ,th:’?lhz::
i wen! a

dolnr ';Lmol:: at least naver patnl‘p'r‘i:

for uﬁav

to thi

had such a talk
But I don't know--Mr. Hawley blames
because we reelected him to  the

board. Well. now, gentlemen, I don't
know but it might ve heen better
pame oft. This s an

ly world. It might have

better for the 40,000 members of
the Western Federation of Miners to
turn their back on Jack Simpkins be-
cause he is accused and we might stand
better before this jury. But 1 presume
if we had ‘done that that Mr Hawley
would call the attention of the jury to
it and have told you that since this
happened they dropped Jack Slmpkins
like & hot potato because they knew Le
was gullty.

COULDN'T PLEASE XAWLEY UN-
" LESS WE XAD NIRED HIM
PIRST.

I take it it would be preity hard
for us to do anything to please Mi.
Hawley—couldn't please him unloxs
we had bired him first, and we Jdide't
do ‘that. It might have been hetter to
have dropped his name. But that i
not the kind of men that the Western
Federation of Miners Is niade u;‘- of.
‘they will drop his name when he Is
proven gullty, They will drop hls naine
when he Is brought to 'lrlt\‘ and con-
victed, but until that time 1 tnke it
every member will stand hy him and
give him their defense and xive him
their support and not judge Lim until
he has had his day In ~ourt,

Supposa Jack Simpkins wis a (riend
of anyone on this Suppore you
believed him Innocent. Suppose he was
up in SBpokane at the time (iovernor
Steunenberg wan killed and rou knew
the flerce wave of: passion that swept
over the whole United States and es-
pecially over the county of Ada. Sup-
pose you had been llving heare in Boiee
and hean the friend of Jaeck Simpking
and belleved him Innocent. Would you
have advised him to come back? There
isn't a man of you that would have
dreamed of advising him to come. You
would have sald to him, presarve vour
Iiberty while you have t. o away
until the passions of men have cooled,
until you can come back home and ap-
peal to an unprejudiced ‘ury, A jury that
will listen without passion to your case
and who will try you upon the law
and the evidence ujswaymsl and un-
moved by public clamor and public
feeling.

That is what you would have done.
Wouldn't you have donn that *or your
brother? Wouldn't you hiva done it
for your neighbor? Wauldn't vou have
done it for your friend?

ask you ntlemen, who  have
llved here in the nelghtwrhoo! of Bolre
for elghteen months, aren’t these Jde-
fendants safer today than they were
eighteen months ago? Woulda't Jack
8impkins t' & fairer trial befora a
Jury of county today than he
would a week after Bteunenberg was
killed? Men's cool.  Their

feeling and then they look at a
matter calmly and dispassionately and
say after all i{s this man Innocent or
gullty? There s not one of you gen-
tlemen who doesn't know perfectly well
that these men can naturally have a
fairer trial today than they could have
had twelve months ago or eighteen
wonths ago, and are getting a fairer
‘rial today than any court or any jurv
ould possibly have glven them In

days of passion and of white heat.

When another year has passed I"l{
or another elghteen months have gon
and the judgment and reason of man
can again assert itself once more then
every man who has not been hanged
can get a falr trial In Bolse. The men
who would have tried them elghteen
sonths ago may have intended to give
hem falr trial but they couldn't au
it ey couldn’'t do it. The white
fever of hate was upon them. It was

lm&oulblo.
ould {ou advise Jack Simpkins to
return? f you bellsve him Innocent,
wouldn't you say, stay where you are
until such time as the reason of men
has once more g'l:zed sway and then
came back and Your trial llke a
man.
Bup

e you were a member of the
Western Federation of Miners and you
knew nothing except the word of this
Orchard. He was one of the exccutive
board, He had suffered in thelr cause.
He had bared his breast to the bayonets
of the foe. He had suffered every in-
dignity that working men can suffer
and he stood by them in the days of
thelr darkness and their sore tribula-
tion. You twelve men, If you had been
running the Western Federation of Min-
ers, would you have turned your back
on him and dropped him when he went
away? Maybe you would, but I don't
think that is the kind of stuff that set-
tled up the barren soctions of Idaho
and made a garden out of the desert.
Mr., Hawley may know you better than
I know you but I don't think there is
& man on this jury who would ever
have dreamed of deserting thi® comrade
because an Infamous wretch like Or-

rd had sald something against him,

Coeur 4’ &8 :
with erimes. in Colorado.
't 4 great man at all. You
here.

g D!
‘n"f" doesn’t

e

tried ce,
m:d again If Orchard
and he

ttle as you may know

R by ST
had an on

put !ch:."AMm ol’\ the stand for the

purpose of helping

Bill Haywood in this
u#onld you have done it if you had
been in my place? I couldn't do it. Do
you suppose 1 could submit him to a
c mination by Senator Borah that
this evidence might be used when he
himaelf should be placed on trial on the
charge of murder? There isn’t one law-
yer out of ten thousand who would ever
have dreamed of doing it, and a law-
ver who did do it o:!'ht to be disbarred
and never permitt to appear In @
court room again, 1 couldn’t have done
it excepting a special attorney had been
employed for Steve Adams and that spe-
cial attorney had advised him himseit
and Steve Adams had under such cir-
cumstances consented to have gone on
the stand.

M8 TESTIMONY WOULD BE USED
AGAINST HIM LATER.

Now so much for that, gentlemen.
Now, you are men of affairs. You have
knocked around the world a good deal
before you ceme to Idaho. ou wouldn't
have come qut here on these barren
plains unless you had knocked around
pretty much everywhere else. You
would have walted, as we did, untll the
country grew up. You have seéen some-
thing of life and had some experience
In the court room. Did you ever hear of
A case where a man was on trial for
his }ifte where he submitted to an ex-
amination until his case was called?
Haywood has made a good witness in
this case. yet should he ever need to be
tried again for this offense, this crime,
his testimony In this case would be a
very serious impediment In his next
trial, Why?

There isn’t one of you men who can
g0 upon the witness stand for fwo days
and tell all the detoils.of your iife and
do the beést you can Lo ket-r back some
Jittié matters which you have always
been holdi out from your nelghbors
and your friends, tell all the detalls or
your life, and submit 1o 1 Cross-cxam-
ination for itwo days, and then go on In
A yedr again and tell it the same way,
You couldn’'t do it to save your Iife,
and you know it. And any man.who
goes upon the witness stand and sub-
mits himself to cross-examination and
knows that he has got to go upon the
witness stand again, takes a very grave
and serious responsinility, which a man
should pot be permitted to take, and
which {"ould no sooner permit Steve
Adams to take than I would cut oft my
rl%ht hend.

teve Adams lsn't so
Haywood. He lsn't so wisa a man. He
basn't so high an official position in
.ihis organizstion. But Le {sx a man
just the same. He may have done things
that were wrong tiow and then, like
most other men, but he is a man with
& body that can work, with a heart that
can feel, with red blood in his velns. 1
fending him but I wotldn't give
hin life to save this man's life

real & man as

¥
bim turn himself inside out at the ques-
tjoning of this cunning lawyer, then to
be confronted six months or a year
from this time with what he sald !In this
court to be explained over and over
agnin.

And I want to tell you that there
isn’t any lawyer who knows his business
whe would permit it with a man like
Adams. Some of you gentlemen know
something about men who are charged
with murder who have a preliminary ex-
amination before a Justice of the peace
ora Frn!mxe judge. DIid you ever Near
one of them testify? However innocent
they may be they never go upon the
witness stand. A lawyer who would
permit them to go upon the witness
stand never ought to be allowed to enter
a court reom again. Whether they are
innocent or gullty makes no difference
with the case. Now what I say about
Adams applies equally to Pettibone.

PETTIRONE BAME AS ADAMSE,

Pettibone is waiting down here in his
cell untll the state geta through with
this case and leads out another vietim.
He 18 golng to be tried for killing Gover-
nor Steunenberg. I would like 10 have
this man acquitted. I never wanted any-
thing so badly in my Ilife, and I have
wanted lots of things pretty badly. 1
would lke to have him acquitted. But
I don't ‘desire to have him acquitted
80 strongly that I would imperil the 1ife
of Steve Adams or the life of George
Pettibone to get his neck out of the
noose.  He has got to stand by himself
and they have got to stand by them-
selves until the end. That is one of
the misfortunes under which we labor i{n
this case and it is one that we cannot
avold no matter what we do,

George Pettibone, a plain; companion-
able, generous, sympathetic man 1s
acquainted with Orchard-—just the kind
of a man into whose lfe and whose
affections Orchard would worm hils way,
as he wormed his way into George Pet-
tibone’'s house. His personal connec-
tion with Pettibone was very much
closer and more frequent than It was
with Haywood, and George Pettibone
would be on trial today Instead of Hay-

00d that the Mine Owners’ asso-

oy el st e e nd
mig un' e n t
convicted of a crime. Shec mrd

mqpmv:‘::!mum

Again, while I am on the questio
Mr., Hawley says why didn't you m?i
Bteve Ad on t stand? Now, I
am not like that bird which
when hr-“"“.d by his enemy,

G sehatin i tead sod ke
¥ can't ‘see him se he Y
#oa his enemy while his wgolu body l:
exposed. T know very well that a legiti-
mate argument and a strong argument
be made because we didn't put
on the stand. And when
to Mr. Hawley's statement I
as this jury knew, because
ht to make the argument
. 't put Bteve Adams on
but I objected to this state-
that they Lad brought him here for
hmano( trul;.n, tieh

ve done m ttle for us

try kill us.  They brought

n
8 Jury that

town 80 we ocoul
we wanted to. 2](1: o

can turn In this case
him }w it. 1 ugh
Mumwmhl':: b

w P

clation would givé ten dollars to get
wood's -“ph as Brother Hawley
puts it, where they wouldn't give ten

cents to get Georgs Pettibone's scalp.
And it is Just possible that even the
Owners' association might feel
that If they can have one plece of blood
that s amout all the country would
stand for in a case like this, and while
ﬁotung that plece they had
better get Haywood, whom they hate the
worst of all. But If they wers seeking
to take the man who was the most
closely connected with Orchard, who
had met him the oftenest, I submit to
zou. gentlemen, George Pettibone would
e on trial today instead of Haywood.
But George Pettibone isn't the secre-
tary-treasurer of the Western Federa-
il‘on of Miners. I suppose the intelligent

ine Owners' ation think If they
can hang the treasurer they can hang
the t Ty too, and so get rid of them

o treasu
and get rid ot lli.:rm tol:wc‘r. ke
plain why idn't ut
George Pettibone on the stand? He has
,u 10 run the gauntlet of & jury of his
ellowmen. He has got to be tried for
faurder, for killing ex-governor Steunen-
rg. And I don't propose to turn him
over to r Borah for examination
and cross-examination upon ever:
and every detall of his life an
come Into this court room six months
from now and be confronted with
testimony to explain again.

fact

HO MAN CAN TELL XIS STORY
TWIOE EXACTLY ALIKE,
There isu't l‘n:nu earth, gentle-

e .
any . no lawyer who

on That he should he
ﬁamm ite in A

the de-
case like
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who could zet along In Dolse or in a

small town -an get along in the city—
only a question of time.

Now, the Senator, knows perfectly
vell that yo cannot, except in extraor-
dinary cire ISR CeS, ﬂ?l(‘e W man upon
the witness stand ‘when he {8 to be tricd
for murder You haven't got any right
to do it ex Tun:. as I sar under the
most extraordluary clroumetances, and
he wouldn't do {t.  There isn't any Inw-
yer: who understande his job who will
think of

it
But [ know what he will say. He
can't deny that.  Here are twelva mvr:
couar

of the worid who have been in

before, wha have heen in the justlte
court, who have read nawspapers, you
all know that it Is a very, very rare

od with murder
until

thing when a man charg:

will go upon ‘the witness stand
the day of bis trial, But this is wiat
he will say:  He will say if you didn’t

dare put Pettibone on the witness stand,
didn't dare put. Adams on the Witness
stand, because they are charged with
murder, wiy did you put Moyer on the
stand? Wiy did you take & charve of
utting Mover upon the stand  wheo
foyer was to be tried for murder?
WEY MOYER TESTIFIED.
We

let me tell you did

right
st

ether ‘woe had an

w whether we had any right to
put him on the stand. True, he made
o K witness.  True, gentlemen
don olieve there i a momber of this
Jury who could Jook into the fuee of
Charley Mover and hear him "testity
and wie woild doubt but what he s an
honest man I don't’ belleve thore is
a man on e face of the eaith who
would Joek 23 Charley Moyer und com-
pare him with Harry Orchacd aml whe
wotld hesilii® one moment. to say thot
Moyer was Lonest and that Orehard was

the grentest 800" drel unhung. A man
who woull believe Orchard agalind
Moyer we deliver & blow sgainst his
own menhovd and againet the manhood

of all men. XOu won't do ft. Nobody
will do it

This I8 106 reason we put (Charley
Moyer on Hie stand--there are two
reasnns FIOR, there isn't & breath
agninst b excepting the ‘testimony of

this perjured wretch. Nobody has tes
tiried agwiodt Charley  Moyer. Orvchard
soarcely KneW him excepting the time
that he wetl 10 Ouray with him as a
uard. He 7eYer way fn his house, e
ﬁ'.ul ny coniection or assoclaticn

him of aly 8ort. I don't belwie
Mr. Hawler % insane enough to
think he *9uld try Moyer upun this
evidence. WHeD you have got Jdone with
thin case 074 We get done witl Detti-
bones v T undertake to sy that
Charley Mover will walk out aof this
court room Without any trial, 1 don't

think there (8 anybody up here ja Lilaao
who is 50 1980 1o reason and xo bling
fn his passion® and hix feelings that he
would pince & man’ on tejnl for ois ltfe

whose record I8 me clean, who pnrposs
e i maInst whom ais llctle
£ suspiclots Clreumntances existed aw
alnst Charley Moyer, T am not sfriic

of that, .

Axain, it 1% 2ot Haywood alene who Is
on trial IUIN the \Western Foderating
of Miners !:u i% on teial.  They are
here to get 108 Ofcers. Why tuke Moyver

and Hayworda pray teill!  Why not take
Davis and 7% Rim fn Cnlar;{h.? iy
not take 4 -.knll
rado? \\n)' not lake
tay him (T2 Wy hot take anyone
of & -h‘l";‘:.. Who Orchard explicitly
says hos me, of these crimes?
Why ‘"k'“‘. OF. against whom there
ix ' no DIEERCexcept the  breath  of
Orchnad Bl 1
ou

h““""" hy.  Moyer ix here
“r::l““ﬂ“) 8 Nt He i
!
rostern B
ou  execut?
ine uw,:“l
CCAIIB0
brought hee
cont
hot it this
the P

want Moyer
L nnd he is
Bhe,  Moyer was
and would not

It was a matter of very,
with myself and with my
P
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He is the father confessor of the
gnmt criminal of ern times.

the man who has brought tnr{ wit-

i “into this court room. He is the

; 1“.-lnla who knows whether Kl:‘rymoum-

He {5 the man who knows whluul'\g
ised salvation

som
wvation. m"".;f.“‘ not indicted. He has

been connected with this case !,:om a
on,

time long before the case arose.  He has
beon connected with every feature of it

Why didn't you bring him? ‘Why does
he ®it around "the lobbles of the. olg'l.

. rado, why 1s he busy herding these wé.t-

neswes and bringing them here

o
. four corners of the earth, and he didn't

on the witness stand.

dare to ?omt . He
1sn't indicted, although he ought to be.
How about K. €. Hterling? We have
brought some of these things home to
t of K. C. Sterling. He is the
moit important witness there ocould be
in the case to dispute these three women
who gave the lle to Harrny Orchard  He
wak the mun more acquainted with it
under: pur theory of this case—the ex-
A e e KR
soyone else. e I8 mot under -
" hers.  Why didn’t you

he

ment.” He was h
put him on the stand?

Then this [oun: Neville, who comes
this court room and was
watched with the * tenderest care; he

in and out o
couldn’'t get three feet away from

a
Pinkerton detective to save his life; he
wan taken vare of as if he whs the great-

et gem of the face of the earth—-Ne

ville at least musin't hé Jost, if he s
Jost the day is lost, and you couldn’t
#%t 8 chance to look at Neville, you
couldn’t under any ¢f sumstances ask
Newville a question and find qut what he

ng to u-unrx.: why dido’t you

was
put him on the stan

Nothing his been kuarded =o cgc
Pl

fully in this case as young Neville
ville

was with Harry Orchard on his
famous ride from Cripple Creek to
Cheyenne. Neville knew whether Harry
Orchard blew uj the Independence de-
t or not.  Neville knew whethep Pat
aran came down to Denver after $500

_ whilest they walted in Cheyenne or not.

Neville knew every foot and every cir

cumstance connected with the fllght of
whatever it was from Crlg'pl- Creek to
hunm-l ’Ho or

told you the truth when he sald that
the father came into the office and asked
for $260 to mnake him good when Orchard
told ¥our that he came into the offide and
blood “monsy  for

keeping his mouth shut. Charley Ne-
wille was there, Moyer says he. was

Cheyenne. Neville knew w.

demanded  $1.250 as

there.

Why didn't you put him on the stand?
You might explain that. Neville isn't
under indictment. He has been watched
and guarded as carefully ss could be In
this case and the reason why you didn't
put him on & probably because If he
. were put on there wag great danger that
he would corroborate us instead of them.

MOW ORCHARD WAS CORROBO-
RATED.

wé have been told and we will
that Orehard has

been corroborated In almost everything
by our own witnesses. Well, now, think
of It! It'ts a wonderful statement, isn's
1t?  We are told that he is corroborated*
b\ our own witnesses in everything ex-
cepti their ‘criminal connection with

* bim. Now that might be food for babes
and imbectles, but I don't think it would
be food for grown men. And yet I have
yend in papers,. whose cofrespondents
didn't know any better than to dish up
such rot to the American people, or if
they did know better they werp willing
2o sell their consciences with thelr pens.
Let us Iook at it. If Harry Orchard
was at Pettibone's house, or if ler)"

Agnin,
be told again Harry

Orchard wax al headquarters, or

Harry Orchard was at Cripple Creek
when Moyer was there, or If Harry
+Orchard was at Ouray when Moyer was
there; Moyer satd yes, Haywooed said
yes, was there. But when he says
that while he was at  Cripple Creek,
while he wanx attending that trial and
Moyer wis present, that Moyer gave him
& hundred dollars for his criminal act,
oyer says no. And those people, who
either have no brains or no consclances,
would tell you that because Moyer ad-
mitted he was at Cripple Crsek he cor-
X this inf

r , ‘when
hé denjed c;’ery single particle of crim-
on.

inal connect

He I8 corroborated again when Pat
Moran admitted that he was at Chey-
enne, Oh, wonderful things-—look at the
attorneys for the defense corroborating
Harry chard! Here comes Pat Moran
who says ho was at Cheyenne. Yes, but
he says, “1 didn't get $500, I didn't go
10, Pettibone’s store, I didn't come back
and hand him $500,” and there was no
connection, but he is corroborated as

being at Cheyenne.

Now then 1 haven't any doubt but
what nine-tenths of all that this mon-
wter sald is true, nina-tenths of {t. He
has told the story of his life, given his
connection with other men, but his life
or that portion of his story where he
saym that these defendants had any

weriminal connection with him is not true.
f-n't it plain enough? T trust It Is
plain enough for th's jury, but there
are people who think the American peo-
ple are such infernal fools that they

can feed them with this slop.

Orchard is corroborated again, he is
corroborated when he says he was in
the Coeur d'Alenes, and Paulson  cor-
roborates him and Dave Coates corrobo-
rates him, Mr. Hawley says he is cor-
roborated all around. Yes, he is corro-
borated. He went to the Coeur d'Alenes
and he went to Dave Coutes and asked
him something about stealing Paulson's
child, and when Dave Coates comes in
here and tells you that Orchard made
the proposition to him and he spurned
it and drove him from his office, they

that Dave Coates corroborates
Orchard because Dave Costes says he

say

was there.
Well, all righ

as pl
uug

_about some other matter. Speaking of
DLave Costes and this scoundrel—now
. det me call your attention, gentiemen, as

honest men, to that matter,

‘Who are you going to believe? Are
ou 'o!“n'f to belleve Orchard against
? II you tell me why you are

ore is
evidence in this case Is concerned, never
did & dishonest act in his life. He never
stole anything, he never killed anybody,
he never lied, as far as the evidence in
his case Is concernsd. The only thing
sgainst him that we have been able to
find out is thut he was once elected to

a°high gnd important office. The Se

tor won't hold that against him, I kn

. But aside from that his life has b

pure. ge has I:‘een h‘l pf‘lnlu-r. A news
per an,; earning . ving, su t

fn‘t s anny and with ‘an unblemitene

Conte:

case, can't you?

ous lar since fhis. conversion.
Jured

ood's

TR by

. w

Wi excuse you could make to yp?:r c:n-
ce_and to your God for helleving

hard against Dave Coates
you could for belleving m‘“
inet Miss King, Mrs, King

leving Harry Orch
z ., ‘glll. Mr. GHI, l..;:

i nator may say, as naid,

t that is not l,muer o‘t‘.v‘:h’ it
whether - Harry '3.-&:4
2 Sterling In Sterling’s m or not.

,of it, he ma;

s‘ nx"g 1 could see it was at the end

e Q.. No
flash whith You have referred to
stated. re e

Lot us see mvout it T

No doubt whatever.

i:":? :he time you saw this flash from
¥ou heard the explosion? A. . I saw no
other flash.” 2 . a

even s ;
¥ aven down to M j detle.

" He knew of
Be station wheth

: ‘ of Nh'hr.m "!?o 'v‘r'm d
e R er name.

Erisd
m TEE EXPLOSION

Agnl
whether he made an aMidayit which con-
tains the following, and nUYS VoK

davit you used the following language:
‘T am certain that 1 saw a light tash
from the end of my ¢

I heard a deafening qJ:k--lon and 1 was

out for himself the

o8 AT@ MOt easy
uythllﬁ‘. t of °ﬂl¢ MMPl-ﬂmm; hiard
L ng ou .
:l.mt raflway company or
com;

or ot ompany ?
up $10,000 o&g: theory

:aoxplo-lmi
14 cause an
rI{M. gentlemen, R if you

at the time was that someone had given
e & trick cigar. saw no light and no

of my clgar’ And there -is absolutely
no question whatever In my mind but
that the cadse of the explosion was tne
gas which the end of my cigar came in
contact with, Immediately upon being
smashed to the ground 1 commenced to
suffocate and the only thing that I
smelt was gas. sa
contrivance whatever resembling a bom
end I smelt no powder. [ ced the
door at the time I started to épen it
and with the exception of the frame,
sash, hinges and lock the door was of
heavy plate glass. 1 have been engaged
in the business of mining for many years
and have during my experience in this
business become familiar with dynamite
and explosives, and 1 am satisfied and
certaln in my own mind that I would
bhave detected any fumes resulting from
a dynamite explosion . and  would mnot
have mistaken any such fumes for gas.
That is, I would ve known the smell
of powder from the smell of gas.’"

“WEAT WILL YOU DO WITE BRAD-

their own hands,
‘might turn out officia
strong arm of force
beat and drive out

that ‘money to a8
10 go to California when he
he got direct notice
for him and he ought
timber and he turns
v Po you

delivered an oration, and then they talk
of law and order.

ber this tible, '
emptible county onela :

er  #pa
{can comiaunity,
brought here—this

and comes to Denver. ¥
t? All right, belleve it if you

! ; and the
Miners and every man tten it there and &:u 18

who dared to sympathise

WY DIDNT STERLING TESTIFY? DED ORCHARD GO TO DENVER?
It is as el the noonday Y
bout i

8
were trying Sterling 1
what l.”jn‘ woul i .

Jus take Orchard’'s st

he started 1o.Che:

the old man Nev!

. that the three of t
gother in a wagon on Sup

beyond Independonce and
for the night apd 1
the night and got on
back to within a mile
tied his horse in the

Another witness,
ce upon this stand an

kins, & brave man accu

man~~g shifting, uncertain, incon-
tial former keeper of a r !

@ hasn't got & book, he hasn't
& date. He swears he remembers it
hig wife died about that time

‘e married the nurse who still con-
& the rooming house with

like Rutan who
sheriff and saw men

2‘. corrupt hand, except i

Talk of law and talk
- Backett comes here, called
by us; he is from Telluride
hand {n all of this work
und murder and crime and killing, and’
he says it was a law of self-d
“We couldn’t trust the courts; we could-
n"t trust honest old J Bt
They couldn’t trust the courts and so
they took the Iaw into their own
and still they' talk of law and
Listen to these men who have
everything of value on the face of the
earth, who have taken the mines and the
land and ail the implements of trade and
stolen the American fiag and appropriat-
ed to their own use, & lag of righteous-
ness when they wave it and a flag of
dishonor when we Reld it!

e
ville and Neville's
son came with him. Harry Orcuard says
Nobody corroborates him.
Moyer and Haywood explicitly deny it
if you have any
cense to belleve him against Moyer and
Neville was thers,

testimony ought to be pret!
ood as anybodws. Every

this case, but when it
the one man that will em
white and spotless from t
ruin of this case will be Harry Orcha
The witnesses lied, th
blackened, the jury wil
if they get off, and the only
that will arisesfrom the rulns will be
stless cherubini, Harry Orchard.
He Is not a mem-

case ey
Ity, gullty beyond & re
scoundrel you are

Rod RoE
s not @
charge up this :‘twlws :m‘lo u-.’bm
er and Haywood and
:X for that job,
emen,
‘wants to arrive at th
t public need to kill my client
ern was, gentlemen, I would take
it under your 'o-tm nl:‘a :ad'
and in the t o r
ou wouldn't kill him gnm T
t fsn't enough that you want:to go
rid of some man. The evidence must
-M:Lm- guilt beyond any le

box of powder or twn RoXes
under the depot!

, pul
aid of s chslr round
ened to the other e
hlown up and he went away in
4 and nﬂ'hnn this Jau‘r,n'lyﬂ
And he swears tha
Mover, Haywood and Pe
hone gave him their bies

but, not content
‘with that, gave him $500 more a few

ow Jet um see who it Harry Orchard.
We find that in the th mon

ceding the blowing up of
lie had besn Seen a
eightean or jwenty times engeri
night and by steaith the
We find Him there up
the very night befors the
nder the Independ

e and a shiftivg trade an
character, and he is the only

m
man in & great city

Jawyers will be
be mighty lucky

that, ntlemen? You are not iInter-
osted in hgnging Haywood. If you
were, it might be different. You might
say, away with Bradley: away with
everybody. Let us get at Haywood, and
the quicker the better. But you are here
as twelve jurors not to kill somebody
for killing ex-Governor Steunenberg,
but to ascertaln whether somebody 7.4
kill Governor Steunenberg.

. him in his house—he meant
f roomers—his house
them, full of them. He
me of 'one ":d”"l';‘

couldn’t tell the name of another human
belng Who was there at the time.
l}guboul it except wh
riand, and It |
i i all Denver they shouldn’t
&6t & better look!

Hradley is a llar.
ber of the Weastern Federat
al bean on the other side,
s hatred of him. He would
have had a motive In re

orer.

ne. He was [n the
880. He was a m
Bunker Hill & Sullivan
incurred the enmity

There 1s no reason on earth
this man should come here and

deep in his heart this
man Bardley would be

Now 1 don't bellieye that St

ténded to kill fourteen
know him very well, but
it. Here was & dopot that wasn't worth
t that had been aban-
doned, the windows boarded up and the

fectly plain that It can’'t help Steunen-
berg, it can’'t help justice, it can’t help
anything to kill & man for the murder
of Steunenberg unless that man s
quilty, wunlesa he s gullty. Why
shouldn't we presume he Is gullty, why
shouldn't we further presume him
wullty? Is there any necessity to con-
nect him with It, any reason for It?
You are asked to disbelleve Hradley and
to disbelleve everybody and by disbe-
lleving everything to do the things that
are most revolting ‘to your consclences
and your minds that you may kill him.

u man of some sort

or character who
arry Orchard on .
l(lr(. “That is the only man he has
&0

§ the platform used | came to Denver. could have seen H help us, is there?
when these tralns came along, but still
it ‘Waw' worth so little that they never
fixed' it up afterwards and have taken
it away entirely since
t the keg of powder under the p
orm A few seconds or a few minutes
ahead of the men coming down ahd ex-
plode it, then what? Then all th
Yers and all the a

Annre bhoarded ° up,

powder was placed o

Now I wonder if you belleve it! Could
he go back to Denver and stay there
a month, & month mixing with people,
sitting at the gaming table, going w the
up to the cheap theaters,

there and be Harry Orchara
y but this fellow see him, and
this fellow with not a scratch of a pen
n the face of the earth to show the
ime,  Impossible!

What 15 there to dispute that?

cGee comes here
This man was always bear-
ng for the Coeur d'Alenes,

here he pretty near
Coeur d'Alenes in 1504,
e first ‘'went to the Coeur d’Alenes in
stayed there longer than anywhere
his life, and turned back to there
galn in 1804, and he turns back again

n the fall of 1905—always turnin
i @ to the Coeur d’Alenes
him at Cody. Montana,—I1 don’t know ex-
actly where that is, 1 wouldn't like to
Buess, because some of you people may

Cody, Wyoming.
Cody, Wyoming. You
I think it is in the

never saw him afte
him almest immedistely before.

be
honest man with an unprejudiced mind
won't belieVe the story
of these three women

had had

ecighteen or twenty meetings with K. C.
Sterling who was mansging the strike,
so far as the detective assoclation was
concerned, for the mine owners. In ad
dition to that we find he had at least
seven meetings with Seott, the detective
of the Florence & Cry
who was working wit
put Aller on the stand and he puta them
together for two or threa hours on a
Sunday night one or two weeks previous
of this depot. Socott,

hanging Haywood.
must be an upright man.
& man who is governed by his consci-

He doesn’t swear
swear to a single fact that could In
any way corroborate it
he goes away without uttering a single
. to in any way support the claim
traveling companion.
oes from Denvor to Cheyenne,
and what does he do?
He says when he
Denver he told the boys he wante
and they gave it to him, -and he was
1d for his work of crime $300—3300
And then he goes

witness stand and ent
story although he knew in demolisning
this story he would strike the flercest
blow at the prosecution that could be
given in this case, and he comes upon
the witness stand and tells
so plainly and cleariy that I take It
nobody could doubt 1t for a single mo-

"
out I‘ll‘ nat 'ihe

deed they might get
turbers. Can there be any doubt about

What followed? . Ty
few pages of history bhave ever been
written more Important than the history .
the explosion at
Independence depot.
when ‘men get
this case, and they look backs clearly
and dispassionatel

Bradley éxplosion? 1 am not golng to
read it all., We called the carpenter
and we called the contractor, both of
whom have mnde affidavils in this case
and the depositions were read to you,
and what do they say? They weant
there Immediately after and they ex-
amined the walls and they say the ex-
plosion was caused by some substance
between the walls, and how do they
say 1It? Like taking the four walls of
this room, or the eight walls of this
ropm. and that wall was bulged out,
and this wall bulged out, and that wall
bulged out, and this wall bulged out,
and the celling was raised, and the
floor was pressed down.

le Creek railroa
Mr. Sterling. wdi

WHAT BRADLEY SAID.

1 am going to read to you, gentlemen.
a little part of Bradley's story just to
1 want to call your attention back
pays and see whether

or fourteen men!
away to Cheyenne, and when he
Cheyenne he went to Pat Moran's sa-
loon and he gave to Moran & ten-doliar
bill and asked him to go down to Den-
ver and get $500 more.

been paid all they agreed to give him.
There was no reason why
expect $500 more. But he says he gave
Pat Moran $1J and told him to'go down
and get $600 more. Now let us see
‘whether he did it or not.
Moran comes here and says it is
it I8 one of Orchard's dreams.
He must have had $300 before, and
hundred or two more, a hundred that
got from Neville, and he had all of Ne-
ville's resources to draw on besides
when he drove away, and you needn't
tell me that Harry Orcha
down by the side of a man who had
thousand dollars and something wouldn™t
happen to the thousand in the night.
kind of a fellow.
certainly Wwasn't before he got religion,
whatever he may be since,

f he had any such amount of monex

to the blowing u
Sterling, "Orchard! ~Sterling  never
putes 1t and Scott admits that he
with him, although he puts the date fur-

to what Hradle

rado, ax fmpor-
s the war of the revolution; when
y look at this mighty contest between

were fighting . for
their lives and for yours, gentlemen of
ry, who were fightin
liberties and for yours, gentlemen; who
'oor:’ fighting for their-f

stalrs | had my hat on"my head, and
1 had a, lighted cigur In my mouth.
had a book and a roll of papers 'in one
the other hand bain

We put a woman on the stand who
swears thnt she saw these people to-
gether at the switch hous
ing, Orchard wnd the sw
night or two before what s claimed to

faced the front door squarely, placin
my other hand on the knob, which
procesded to turn with the intention of
opening the door and golng right on to
my office, and immediately after placing
my hand on the knob and turning it and
starting to open the door there was an
immense flash of light at the end of my

Can you tell me how that is possible?
The door between him and the mat un-
der which the bomb was hidden, If Harry
Orchard's, story
timea there was «n im-
mense flash of light at the end of his
cigar, and yet you are asked to disbe-
lieva Bradley, you are asked to disbe-
leve éverybody so that you may catch
these defendants.

enter a Har? Is the contractor a llar?
# he in this conspiracy, this conspiracy
to save Bl Haywoond's life? How are
they Interested with us? What right
have you twelve men to pronounce that
contractor and that carpenters as per-
jurers to please Mr. Hawley? What
can you say to your consciences, what
can you say to your peace of mind?
When you hear thelr story It is plain,
simple, straight. They . describe it
They tell you it must have been some
substance Inside. and where is there a
man who has disputed 1t? Harry Or-
chard! Harry Orchard, the one thing
pure and undefiied which the ldaho
courts have discovered.

iwee 1 dldn’t know.
southern part of Wyoming.
from there very comfortably

We have proven
twenty-five times inside of three months
when this miserable,
was present with the detectives of the

last we see of him he

one of th ost 1m|
- ‘Drex ¢ v nuluwe se¢ of him is at the bhospital of

the most pregnant chapters in the his-
tory of the United States.
After this depot was }xp

t
ours they 'stood
ey stood around the scene of
1 great’ erime.  They
up the dead, taken .t'!mn a:w. and the
mass came there uttering curses
Mm and dire tht-up upon

ose that Is all? He wasn't
living out in the broad light of day. He
wasn't going where his companions and
his friends could see him He was sneak-
ing up the back stairs at night. He
was meeting them in the VfMice at the
depot where no human eye y

iving or selling them any-
to seli—selling his 1
with all the rest. and if U

s Drs McGee a liar?
an officer of Shoshone county,
been the coroner, he is a physician, he
owns ‘s hosapital, he Is not a miner, he
doesn’'t have to work, he can do better—
& man of position and influence -and
ng- 1 wondeér If he is & perjurer,
Is He a liar? He swears
and told him he was working as
& mpotter and wanted to know whether

And then again:
ession flashed through m
had been sbhot in the h

I remember putting my hand up to
my ear and felt my ear was torn off.
Then my next impresgion was suffocat-
ing. 1 begu nto have a feeling that I was
being asphyxinted in gas fumes and tnat
if I did not get out that I was going to
ai I could feel myself golng down,
and could feol that
mense pressure on me holding me down,
and 1 tried to see which way the light
1 turned to go out and tried to

d

his ‘vas the situation up to
when the Independence depot’ ex
He was ten times more teir. man from
all the eviedence in this case than he
was ours—wlilling to P peni
from, anybody who would give it to hi
to work for anybody in any
that didn't call for
any scheme that w
or horest or just or where he took no
chance, willing to do any cowardly aot

1t.
hmHlo show it?

e m o
ht hundred dollars in &
id anybody he met on
is trip come here and give you one
ngle word of corroboration to thats

Ras
there, gentlemen? Why, Linforth swears
there was, Bradley sweéars there was,
half a dozen other paople who have Illved
in the house, the doctor, the lawyer, all
the people who lived there. everyone of
them swear that they had. smelled gas
there, everyone of them swear that they
had smelled gas thore for a week. right
there In the hall, right there above the
gas room, and this hall was just three
feet from It and directly above it. They
had smelled It for a week. But that
Isn't enough.  We called the plumber
and he made an examination and he
went down and examined that meter
and bhe found where there was a little
hole running Into that meter and the
gas was leaking & steady ;stream out
of that haole, and yet you «dre asked to
.belleve this miserable story of Or-
chard's.

never knew him to go after any hard
Easy mopey was his long suit,
;. He eame there in July or in August
&t the Couer d'Alenes, and mark y
smen, in Angust he was dawn

£0
from Goldfields, pple Creek,
everywhere, to the Smeeting at Victor,
and lawyers got up on & an
orated to the crowd and

a shot, fired the frst shot.

else¢ fired a shot and there was a gene

pon H

alone, where all the =sins and all the
niquities and all the
in this case must res

ers of Harry Orchasd
It is rather strange that if th
bim could lose §
wouldn't be somehody somewhere whom
McParland could get next to, whom this
wonderful detective could find that could
fdentify a man that was flush with his
money and who spent some seven or
eight hundred dellars' in a night at a

Pat Méran swears it is a lie.
I would like to know, gentlemen, what
you have to dishelleve
Pat Moran for the sake of Harry Orch-
1s there any rewson for It?
you excuse your conscleunce for sayim
that he is a liar and

Oh, but they say, a

be any doubt about that story.
her he went back to Denver or not
4% only important for one thing, and
hat 18 to show how. big a llar he is,
‘and one e more or less won't hurt him

1f you won't dishelieve him with-

at you wouldn't with
ha

sn't honest or fair burden and all the

That ‘was the condition
the time he blew up the Indepen 4 .
want to interrupt counsel, but want to

it.
underatood that was a He got this letter

immense pressure holding me
could not see where
light was and allj at once there was a
The pressure was relleved
Ifting force-—and I
and out into the street and I hit the
strest car track.”

that statement has furnished a
chance for Mr. Hawley to Infer to this
Jury that there were two explosions.
the gans explosion must
It was the first he
saw, the first he knew anything of, and
from the gas came first, and
1 submit'it |s ahsolutely out of the ques-
tion that there could have been two, and

‘telling him to
He turns aroun
and “he goes and sees Pettibone and
Haywood, and he goes out in the back
yard and sits out there on a Sunday aft-
consplracy and murder,

FOR WHOM WAS IT DONE?

Now let us assume that Orchard did
Whao did he do it for?
show, gentlemen, ond
doubt who he did it for, then
give It up right here
Sterling. There can’t be
uny doubt about that,
ley would believe it but It seems  he
Min't. Everybody else does but Hawley.

'rher: is ovldox:g:'u: this case by bot
CSURT: | The court intends to
give an instruction M_Fon t
MR. DARROW: he
10 by everyone .n. this

11 tell you the reason.

Wyoming to California.
by the Coeur d’Alenes, hix old stamp-
He got to Californla when

Bradley swears it was a gas explosion
and there war no dynamite around It
No human being smelled dynamite. It
had been cooped up there for weeks.,
was there afterwards. The floors and
the cefling and the wall all showed the
expilosion from the inside. They got
a Judgment of £10,000 against the gas
company to pay for it. The gas com-
pany {tself never disputed it was a gas
explosion but claim It eame from the
grate, and yet yvou are asked to helleve
that this miserable sinner is telling the
truth against all these witnesses and
all these plain Inferences so you can
hang Bill Haywood,

& truthful man?
fellow in the business of fixin
stoves says that he saw Pat
the 16th or 17th of July, 1804, in Den,

e
er everyone in  thia

cane.
MR. DARROW: If counsel cannot an
swer their criminality ex.

1 will argue this case as
far I can and take my chances on the
instruction of the court.

BORAH: 1 dld not desire at al
to interrupt you or
ing: ;'-lmply want

MR. BORAH!
couse, ‘would cov

night this depot e
ard met Steve Adams uo:g Jong after

house, and in order to convert this acci-
for McParland to hang
these men  with he would have to be
'wsent down to Denver
start to California, Now that s all there
beon deliberately

n pustied from Wyoming
Denver without any reason or any ex-
cuse ‘on earth except
ood and Pettibone responsible for
‘& gas explosion. ’

THEE ERADLEY UXPLOSION.
now let me call your attention

the station and blew It up at two o'clock
in the morning and then Adams went
back to his home, according to Orch-
ard, and he ran gway and down road
and out of the country and has never
been there since,

Now It is fair to presume that onl
8 day or two before this time he ha
had conferences with Sterling. Whother
or not on this matter
doesn't show. You will have to use your
upon this matter,
had had conferences and they couldn’t
have been upon anythi
strike and excepting t
of the unjon to which he belonged

this case to show It. This man felt the

s DID MORBAN GET MONETY?

heap of rubbish upon him, He had ui-
‘Well, now, what do most lost his wits and he had a feeling
of sinkizg down and a feeling of being
Iifted up and he found himself out in the

to know for fnnr
1 understood the court had
ruled on the matter, and that is all I

ow,
i The court will {nstruct
ury In accordance with ity rulin

n rend.
That is what I
derstood, your Honor, and I am walting

piace, thisx man's face
ance were such as
demn him with any honest man.

looked better than Dewey’'s-—an
body's face looks better than Dew:
I wouldn't exactly say this man's face
better, but I would say Dewey's
looks worse; that would be more cor-
But he hadn’t that appearance of

e from“his feﬁllngn
¢ sald he heard but
one. he saw but one, aid every singie
and there were
ten or a dozen, every last one of them
sy they heard but one explosion, and
there wasn’t but one.

You cannot jud
from thet time.

t, gentlemen. We have
t to trust the fury for something, and
f the jury doesn’t understand a matter
ain and simple and as eady as this
it will be all day with us anyhow
and we might just as well be worrying

fot me tell you some more of it sn't
this fellow a miserable llar with all
the rest? Isn't it an Insult to the Jury

cisco. He doubtless went
the Coeur d'Alenes. He couldn’t miss
the Couer d'Alenes wherever he

explosion had preceded ‘this
and

at or from the end of your
7 A. No; the explosion came aft-

:8. . The explosion followed? A. Yes.
. No doubt about that point? A

DId you see mny other flash be-
end of your cigar and until

n he was asked the question
you recall that Inythn afM-

igar and instantly

My Impression

from any place other than the end

w_ no bomb or nng

Now what are you golng to do with

I submit, gentlemen, it must be per-

Now, what else s there about this

Was Yt a dynamite bomh’ Is the car-

And what else? Is there any

They swear that gas was there

THRE POISONING ETORY.
That isn't all of the Bradley episode.

to have to listen to his testimgs: +
Isn't it an insult to any man to ask hin,
10 be Influenced or moved by what such
a man nuld'mf. 3 !
X He telis you that he not only tried o
'lnw Up Bradley but he tried to poison
|,lm. @ crept up the back stairs in
the early morning hour, up the back
I;All'l. and he found three or four bot-
Ues of eream and he got some stryche
nine and put in the eream. . He didn't
kno!y whether it would kill Bradley; he -
dian’t Znow whether it would kil the
girl whom he sald he had taken to the
theatre; he didn't know whether {(t would
kill one of the other malds in the houwse
he didn’t know whether it would kil
Bradley's little chiid.  And this s the
story and this is the Orchard that Huaw-
ley picks up with a brand new halo and
a brand new harp to send him to nis
God ta sing Hallelujah  forever. it
right, he and Hawley and MoParland
can go. I will trke my chandes Boing
::le ?‘l’v:‘c{;.;n'. lnn matter how hot 1L

el € e wo Y
llt;le.?u(. n, wuld rather stand a

s this story true? Let us saee,' Thin
Ix & lle out of whole cloth, and Harry
h fn( in AU 8o falr and square even
Hawley can't figure o way out. Let me
show you. He was asked how hs got
Gp there. He went up the back stairs.

d you walt and see the milkman leave
the ml.lk and then go up? * No, that
wouldn't dn, beemune that would be so
early in the morning that it might seem
reasonable 1o a jury that sameone would
v::e(;]\;mﬁ"?; (hnthl;eh:'nu!nn'v. have time,

wou ke

it :‘uuit}n'( look r«nmnn!‘:lc-r,I Ao ang

No, "'l went up there first and o
on the flat r\mp above until (hle"r:l)‘fg
man had gone and then | §ot _dows and
put the stuff in the mik™ Now, first
gentlemen, this was the first time. in
ail Harry Orchard’s life that- he had
ever used strychnine. If he ever Gues
it again 1 hope he will use (t on himselt,
but he won't.. That kind of a feliow
never does. It is the first time he naa
ever thought of such a thing. 1t is un-
reasonable on the face of it. Where he
&0t ‘the story is perfectly plain, The
evidence shows that something was
wrong with the milk one morning and
they took a bottle of milk and sent it to
the chemist and they took another bot-
tle and sent it to Giubbiny's store, and
it stood on the counter and Giubbiny
says that he and Harry Orchard talked
about it and talked it over, and that is
where he got it

I think 1 might go back for & moment
to a subject that I left without com-
pleting. Where did he get the story of
the explosion? Let us see.  This spot-
lexs one—-he could get it out of the
newspapers, but he didn’t get it entirely
out of the newspapers. arry Orchard
swears that he placed that bomb, that
he went to the street car, that he got on
the car and that he went away and
didn’t come back 'for a week. Glubbiny
swears that he went over there half
an hour after the explosion and that
Harry Orchard was there. He was there
& half an hour after the explosion,

1s Glubbiny telling the truth or is Or-
chard teiling the: truth? We didn't
bring Glubbiny. They brought him.
They brought him twice. They liked
him so well the first time they orought
him' back again and brought hisx wife
and his child with him. Is he telling the
truth when he says he went back there
& half an hour after and Harry Orchard
was there? Gentlemen, {f he blew up
this flat he wasn't there, was he? Do
rnu think he would stay there if he did
t? T think not. He swears he went
away. That is what he would have done
if he had blown it up.  But Giubbiny
swears he was there In half an hour.
If Giubbiny is. telling the truth, then
Orchard is a liar and he never did it

here Is another plece of evidence
that makes it more conclusive still, and
that is that man who lived in the flat
and went to Glubbiny’'s to take his morn-
ing drink. Mr. Hawley says that man
has been contradieted and he has
brought Glubbiny clear back here and he
has brought his wife clear back hoere
to say at the time Glubbiny hadn't got
ur and dressed and he couldn't have
given this man his mornitg drink.

. IDANO EASY MONEY.

Well, well! Now do you think that
was worth $600 of ldaho's money? 1
have seen a hit of easy money In my
tkne but I have never seen anything
#0 oasy s Idaho's money floating around
here at this trial.  If Harry Orchard
was only out now he could be satisfied
with easy money to-his heart's content,
Any old fake or any old scheme s
enough to get a deficlency warrant on.
a deficiency warrant from the state of
ldaho to be pald after we have got
through. AAd when they  can't ' find
enotugh fool witnesses to bring here and
tantify to use u}x your. money, they |
bring thirty or forty more and send
them back to Colorado without putting
them: on the stand at all.  Sure it is
eaxy money., But I don't think it was
worth even $600 of the money of the
Jdaho taxpayers to brihg Giubbiny back
the second time. What did he swear to?
He swore he hadn't got ur. that his
wife hadn't got up. His wife swore it,
100, 4

(Concluded Next Week)

Now is the time to get in
your order for a bundle of
this issue, last week’s issue,
the Haywood Edition and
the Special Historical Edi-
tion next week. The price
is $1.50 per 100, $10.00 per
1000. Order before too late.

bulld ‘up two explosions In this case Is
for the purpose of disputin
plain a :act as stands out
this miserable sianer takes unto
himself this gas explosion for the sake
of charging Gp another crime to Moyer,
Pettibone for the sake of
saving his own worthless body.

the people with whom he pertended to

character and integrity which I
would stamp itself upon the mind

ext, do you think this fellow r
that on the 16t

He might magage t= get hl-d prqprrktl)

T
went that way and then
t was about time for
San Francisco again.
wo or three ycars since he
nd the city would probably

I mean. So

mob gathered, a
m'm ot‘Sumuuhln—m lawyers,
bankers, the miners, thi
Our friends gathered. Ours

And this station was blown up.
next morning the crowd

They were rgoved moab of resspeot-
They swesr dire ven
against every member of the

tion, the feelings of the men sre un-
the tiger in the man is un
caged, and A wave of wrath sweeps over

h or 17th day of |
June, 1904, nearly three years ago, more
than th rs ago, that on a certain
was out fixing a gasoline
on & street car in Denver
Moran? I think it

Were . n
were driven. up the
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Bill me:ﬂy told us t
the Cripple Creek distriet such as well as 04! he says he blew up Bradley's -“A..nyxo&h" flash from

has
t over mny district in the
The crowd gathers around this depot

hole cloth, manufactured by

e chief purjurer manufacturer in this What interval of time passed art.

er you saw this flash of light until the
explosion, If you are able to state? A,

Wing. I want to know what credit
him even if he

all par
They assembled around the I
the ones who uttered the 1

B i 08
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M nd
tured in his perjury office down in
ver,
He swears that he saw Pat Moran

Pat
To save his life he cou
the month In which he saw him and he
n't tell the year, And yet he swenrs
BOt onto a Ktreet our

I am not able to state. It followed im-
mediately, a deafening explosion.”
(‘u.n you make anything cleareér than

smell of powder?
Iing or sense of

powder fumes.

. Are you familiar with the smell
of axplosive powders A

blasting dynamite, yes,
You have had experience which
ax- made you familiar with dynamite
and the smell of fumes arisipg from ex-
plod'onl of dynamite?

and Mr. Hawley says they went vp 10

& |.ng.“ “They were the om
031 wn the l{:mu and > im- if he is lying about
whole spot, but the evidense shows that % upon the Wesatern Federation
n rope was fastened around where this
wire and this chair round were
and they were guarded carafull
:x;dw;:;vukv-'r-; to approach, , They bring
e odhounds 1t ing.
Twice the h\nndh'n:r?;: i R e
the rhu:r lrmmd o AL
N don’t know wh B ore
had anyvthing to do wu;":ﬁzu s
:rl' Assoclation or not, and
0 accuse a man wh i oW
and never have nun',r g g s
man, a working man,

nd ybody k
about some thingd in this case.
u . Hawley knows that.
knows it and I don't think

the Bradley explosion then

une, and he knows It beca:
he had been fixing a gasoline stove. And
1 will "'3‘;‘5‘ the gplulo‘n that :

man ever any hones
nothing but fixing gasolin
Iy fixed them every day of his

o0
t this Bradley explosion

O
t happen? There
1 gorroboration, gentle-

emished

ad now comes Mr. Hawley and
mlg you to belleve thst Orchard tells
the truth against Dave Coates. That

you want to sa

SUBSCRIPTION RATES,

United States and Canada—Onse
monath, 25¢; single coples, 3¢.

year, $1,00; six months, 50c; three

To Foreign Countries—One year, $2.00; six months, §1.20,
Weekiy Bundles—For one year:—b coples per week, $3.25; 10 copies per

week, $6; 20 coples per week, $10;,60 per week, $20.
Special Bundies.—10 to 50 coples, $ cents aplece; 50 to 100 coples, 2

cents

aplece; 100 to 500 coples, 1% ceuts aplece; 500 to 1,000 coples, 1 W_l"»'l”’f_"

|
shot with dynamite? ¢ Kept his sen-
He was rf Mh lh;ro.
the five or aix peo-
0 testified In this case, who came
directly to'see him-—Linforth within a
few seconds.—not one

or a . not
them, and all of them smelled
ury would be told
mblhll man was shot 'with a dynamite
Ax.iln. to make It clearer, Bradley

says: -
“I observed a flash of light at the end

Ve % formed a plan to steal his
neighbor's child and that you are to
believe thix monster. against & man
whose character is unblemished and who
has not the slightest interest in this
case. it you do a
< thing lke that you can Imagisze what

SOFL of & gamMe We are up against in this

;:‘-ru;e him of that.
the hounds had been ge ha
and went twice to lhﬂml
ot thix man was a
vAS working for the
Strong, susplelous clrey;

‘Plek out the 16th or 17
pl vlﬁ tell you how“g'

arry Orchard must

mstance o this

able doubt, it xeems to s, fn the
refudicad man that

re arry - Orcha

and Pettibone must
Il tell you how It was. This
d he had been

was there pursuing
get somebody's

Can any of you form any excuss in
r own mind  for belleving Harry
mu.ud against Dave Coates? And un-
ess You do this n has been an in-

romebody slse hesid
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em.
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